
  
  

 
 

    
 

     
 

      
 

                  
                 
                
           
 

     
   

  
 

        
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

SUBJECT: Agenda 

MEETING DATE: August 22, 2019 

AGENDA ITEM: 2.0 – Approval of Agenda 

Agenda Item Submitted for: X Action Presentation 
Information Recognition 
Discussion Public Hearing 
Possible Action Other (specify) 

Submitted By: Andrew Ownby 
Presented By: Andrew Ownby 

Recommendation: It is recommended that the COS approve the Agenda as presented. 

Discussion: Notes: 

Financial Impact: 



 

        

           

         

 

 
 

  

 
  
  

 

 

      

 

    

   

 

       
     

  

  

  

  

     

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

.

Participants: 
Benicia Unified School District 

Dixon Unified School District 
Fairfield-Suisun Unified School District 

Travis Unified School District Solano County 
Vacaville Unified School District 

Special Education Local Plan Area Solano County Office of Education 

PLEASE POST  PLEASE POST     PLEASE POST   PLEASE POST 

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS (COS) 
Thursday, August 22, 2019 

9:00 – 12:00 PM 
SCOE – Boardroom 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order ACTION 

2. Approval of Agenda ACTION 

3. SELPA Task Force Study Session INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION 

4. Consent Calendar Items ACTION 

4.1. Approval of Minutes – May 23, 2019

4.2. Approval of Nonpublic School (NPS) Placements

4.3. Consolidated Budget and Finance Reports

5. Community Input
Public groups, site groups, and members of the public may address the board at this time.
Members of the public will also be allowed the opportunity to speak to specific agenda items
prior to board action.  Statements to the board are generally limited to three (3) minutes.

6. SELPA Activity Reports

6.1. Assistant Superintendent’s Report INFORMATION 

6.2. Dispute Resolution Report INFORMATION 

6.3. CARE Clinic Update INFORMATION 

6.4. Nonpublic School (NPS) Monitoring INFORMATION 

6.5. Local Plan and Procedural Manual Update INFORMATION 

Adjournment 

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the governing board regarding an open session item on 

this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Solano County SELPA office located at 5100 Business Center Dr., Fairfield, 

CA during normal business hours. In addition, such writings and documents may be posted on the SELPA’s website at 
www.SolanoCountySELPA.net 

www.SolanoCountySELPA.net


  
  

    

     

        

                
          
        

        

    
   

 

    
 

 
  

 

 

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

SUBJECT: Study Session 

MEETING DATE: August 22, 2019 

AGENDA ITEM: 3.0 – SELPA Task Force Study Session 

Agenda Item Submitted for: X 
X 
X 

Action 
Information 
Discussion 
Possible Action 

X 

X 

Presentation 
Recognition 
Public Hearing 
Study Session 

Submitted By: Andrew Ownby 
Presented By: Andrew Ownby 

Discussion: Notes: 

• School Services of California consultants and task
force members will present an overview of
recommendations, individually, for the Council of
Superintendents’ consideration and action as
appropriate.

Financial Impact: 



Solano County SELPA—Review of Funding Options 
Presented by the SELPA Allocation Plan Task Force

August 22, 2019

© 2019 School Services of California, Inc.

Presented by: 
Suzanne Speck, Vice President
Debbie Fry, Associate Vice President

Solano County Special 
Education Local Plan Area

Review of Funding Options Presented by the 
SELPA Allocation Plan Task Force

Presented to
Solano SELPA Council of Superintendents

August 22, 2019

© 2019 School Services of California, Inc.

Purpose

Provide a review of the decisions made by the Solano County SELPA Task Force

Include the rationale for recommendations

Where appropriate, provide pros/cons for options presented

Have time for the Solano SELPA Council of Superintendents (COS) to review and discuss 
recommendations/options

Take specific action items for affirmations/changes to the allocation model

1© 2019 School Services of California, Inc.



Solano County SELPA—Review of Funding Options 
Presented by the SELPA Allocation Plan Task Force

August 22, 2019

© 2019 School Services of California, Inc.

Solano County Special 
Education Local Plan Area 

(SELPA)

Agreements Reached Through 
Consensus

Current Funding Practices Affirmed

Special education revenue (e.g., Assembly Bill [AB] 602 and Individuals with Disabilities 
Education Act [IDEA] funds) distributed based on average daily attendance (ADA) after “off the 
top” costs have been funded

COS annually approves the funding level for “off the top” or pooled resources:

Legal Pool—currently funded at $200,000 annually

Catastrophic Cost Pool—maintain a $250,000 fund

Low Incidence (LI) —Maintain current model

 Funds used to offset Deaf and Hard of Hearing (DHH) program interpreting costs and for 
reimbursement for LI equipment/services at the local educational agency (LEA) level

Legal Education Pool—current funding $36,000 3© 2019 School Services of California, Inc.



Solano County SELPA—Review of Funding Options 
Presented by the SELPA Allocation Plan Task Force

August 22, 2019

© 2019 School Services of California, Inc.

Current Funding Practices Affirmed

Regional DHH programs funded “off the top” 

 This is to include interpreting and captioning services provided to high school 
students served in districts (i.e., not part of the DHH program)

Mental Health as a Related Service funds

Residential Placement Pool—currently funded at $300,000 annually—out of Mental 
Health Revenue

Counseling Services for Student at Juvenile Detention Facility continue—currently 
funded at $30,000 annually

4© 2019 School Services of California, Inc.

Current Funding Practices Affirmed

Nonpublic school (NPS) expenses billed to each district based upon actuals

SELPA manages all invoices, attendance accounting, and bill reconciliation, and invoices 
member LEAs for their NPS costs two times per year

Maintain the current fee-for-service schedule

Ensure all programs are addressed (e.g., Functional Academics is not on the list, but it is a 
regional program)

DELTA, as a specialized program alternative to NPS placement, is billed based upon each 
pupil’s days of enrollment and actual expenses

5© 2019 School Services of California, Inc.



Solano County SELPA—Review of Funding Options 
Presented by the SELPA Allocation Plan Task Force

August 22, 2019

© 2019 School Services of California, Inc.

Consensus Agreements for Change

Federal preschool funding allocated based upon prior-year annual K–12 ADA. Rationale:

Much of the preschool revenue was rolled into Resource Code 3310 (IDEA) with the 
elimination of Resource Code 3320

The preschool pupil count was based upon December 1 CASEMIS, which ended in 2018-19

Aligns with the general allocation model (distribution based on K–12 ADA)

6© 2019 School Services of California, Inc.

Consensus Agreements for Change

End the historical allocations from IDEA revenue called fee-for-service deductible, 
occupational therapy (OT) and behavior and distribute revenue based upon ADA after “off the 
top” funding decisions. Rationale:

These are historic allocations which were put into place in 2001–02 and 2006–07

These “off the top” allocations have no relevance to the current programs and services 
being offered

These create an unnecessary inconsistency in the funding model

7© 2019 School Services of California, Inc.



Solano County SELPA—Review of Funding Options 
Presented by the SELPA Allocation Plan Task Force

August 22, 2019

© 2019 School Services of California, Inc.

Consensus Agreements for Change

Day Treatment—discontinue funding the day treatment pool and distribute additional revenue

Only placement at one NPS to access the funds

That placement is not a desirable option for all member districts

Provides a restrictive definition of day treatment insomuch as it is limited to a single 
delivery model

The $500,000 should flow through to member districts based on ADA to determine the best 
therapeutic model for their students (e.g., a Counseling Enriched Educational Program)

 Implication—revenue distributed and if students are placed in day treatment-like 
setting, the mental health portion will be billed to the district along with the NPS costs

8© 2019 School Services of California, Inc.

Notes



Solano County SELPA—Review of Funding Options 
Presented by the SELPA Allocation Plan Task Force

August 22, 2019

© 2019 School Services of California, Inc.

Solano County Special 
Education Local Plan Area 

(SELPA)

Funding Options Where 
Consensus Could Not Be 

Reached

Areas to Discuss

Moderate/severe special day classes(SDC)—operated by Solano County Office of Education 
(SCOE)

Related services moderate/severe SDCs

SCOE-provided transportation

11© 2019 School Services of California, Inc.



Solano County SELPA—Review of Funding Options 
Presented by the SELPA Allocation Plan Task Force

August 22, 2019

© 2019 School Services of California, Inc.

Moderate/Severe SDCs—Operated by SCOE

The Task Force generated a number of options for funding moderate/severe SDCs operated by 
SCOE

The options were evaluated against the Guiding Principles with the following two options 
receiving the highest rankings

These options were also evaluated against the interests and pros/cons were identified for 
each option

Option 1: Status Quo—severe SDCs operated by SCOE will be funded “off the top”Option 1: Status Quo—severe SDCs operated by SCOE will be funded “off the top”

Option 2: SCOE-operated severe SDCs will be funded on a fee-for-service basisOption 2: SCOE-operated severe SDCs will be funded on a fee-for-service basis
12© 2019 School Services of California, Inc.

Moderate/Severe SDCs—Operated by SCOE

• Reduces the allocation of 
AB 602 dollars to member 
districts

• Placements rates may 
vary between member 
districts

• Does not create an 
incentive for districts to 
serve their own students

• Satisfies shared interests
• Provides a local option 

for districts who lack 
economies of scale

Interests satisfied by 
this option: 

Predictability

Simplicity

Transparency

Sustainability

Option 1: Status Quo—severe SDCs operated by SCOE will be funded “off the top”Option 1: Status Quo—severe SDCs operated by SCOE will be funded “off the top”

13© 2019 School Services of California, Inc.



Solano County SELPA—Review of Funding Options 
Presented by the SELPA Allocation Plan Task Force

August 22, 2019

© 2019 School Services of California, Inc.

Moderate/Severe SDCs—Operated by SCOE

• Incentivizes more 
inclusive options

• Districts pay for what 
they use

• Increases costs for 
some districts

• Creates instability and 
staffing challenges for 
SCOE and may not be 
sustainable

• Will require the annual 
review and revision of a 
fee-for-service schedule

Interests satisfied by 
this option: 

Transparency

Option 2: SCOE-operated severe SDCs will be funded on a fee-for-service basisOption 2: SCOE-operated severe SDCs will be funded on a fee-for-service basis

14© 2019 School Services of California, Inc.

Related Services—Moderate/Severe Programs—
Operated by SCOE

The Task Force discussed at length the complex and often confusing provision of related 
services to students in the moderate/severe programs and the similarly complex funding of 
these services, examples include:

Speech services are provided by the LEA of location because it is “base program”

However, OT and behavior are also base programs but SCOE provides these services in 
the moderate/severe SDCs

Low vision services are billed by the provider district to SCOE for students served from 
other member LEAs

Individual health paraprofessionals and nurses are billed to the LEA

There was universal agreement that simplicity and clarity is needed
15© 2019 School Services of California, Inc.



Solano County SELPA—Review of Funding Options 
Presented by the SELPA Allocation Plan Task Force

August 22, 2019

© 2019 School Services of California, Inc.

Related Services—Moderate/Severe Programs—
Operated by SCOE

The Task Force discussed a number of options related to the methodology for providing 
related services to students in SCOE-operated moderate/severe SDCs

The options were evaluated against the Guiding Principles with the following two options 
receiving the highest rankings

These options were also evaluated against the interests with both options satisfying many of 
the shared interests

Option 1: Districts will provide all related services to students served in regional SDCs operated by SCOEOption 1: Districts will provide all related services to students served in regional SDCs operated by SCOE

Option 2: SCOE will provide all related services to students being served in the regional SDCs they operateOption 2: SCOE will provide all related services to students being served in the regional SDCs they operate
16© 2019 School Services of California, Inc.

Related Services—Moderate/Severe Programs—
Operated by SCOE

• Possible lack of 
continuity across the 
SELPA

• Unable to track costs 
of the program 

• Increased staffing at 
the district

• Ownership of staff and 
students

• Increased flexibility for 
districts

Interests satisfied by 
this option: 

Predictability

Simplicity

Transparency

Option 1: Districts will provide all related services to students served in regional SDCs operated by SCOEOption 1: Districts will provide all related services to students served in regional SDCs operated by SCOE

17© 2019 School Services of California, Inc.



Solano County SELPA—Review of Funding Options 
Presented by the SELPA Allocation Plan Task Force

August 22, 2019

© 2019 School Services of California, Inc.

Related Services—Moderate/Severe Programs—
Operated by SCOE

• Increases travel time 
as staff cover 
classes across LEAs

• Eliminates most 
related service billing

• Can track more 
clearly actual 
program costs

• Clarity of service 
provision being all 
from one agency

Interests satisfied by 
this option: 

Predictability

Simplicity

Transparency

Option 2: SCOE will provide all related services to students being served in the regional SDCs they operateOption 2: SCOE will provide all related services to students being served in the regional SDCs they operate

18© 2019 School Services of California, Inc.

Transportation Provided by SCOE

The Task Force reviewed the Transportation Study, data related to the number of students 
currently transported by SCOE, and a variety of funding methodologies and their impact on each 
member district

The Task Force reached consensus on the following transportation policies:

District will be responsible for transporting students within its boundaries

SCOE may offset the cost of students transported across district boundaries with 
SCOE’s transportation revenue

19© 2019 School Services of California, Inc.



Solano County SELPA—Review of Funding Options 
Presented by the SELPA Allocation Plan Task Force

August 22, 2019

© 2019 School Services of California, Inc.

Transportation Provided by SCOE

District may contract with SCOE through a memorandum of understanding for 
transportation of students within the district boundaries; such a contract will not be 
offset by SCOE transportation revenue

SCOE will transport students across district boundaries unless:

 Transportation is provided by an NPS

Parents and a district agree to mileage reimbursement

 LEA contracts for transportation through another entity

20© 2019 School Services of California, Inc.

Transportation Provided by SCOE

The Task Force members agreed that any excess transportation costs should be directly billed 
to member districts

Models that used average pupil count, combined days of enrollment and annual miles, or 
annual miles

 The committee narrowed the options to an excess cost model based upon mileage 

 The remaining issue was how to calculate mileage:

Option 1: Excess cost shall be billed based on mileage (bus yard to home to school)Option 1: Excess cost shall be billed based on mileage (bus yard to home to school)

Option 2: Excess cost shall be billed based on mileage (home to school)Option 2: Excess cost shall be billed based on mileage (home to school)

21© 2019 School Services of California, Inc.



Solano County SELPA—Review of Funding Options 
Presented by the SELPA Allocation Plan Task Force

August 22, 2019

© 2019 School Services of California, Inc.

Transportation Provided by SCOE

OPTION 2
Cumulative score = 78
Pros: eliminates the cost 

increase because of bus 
yard location

Cons: doesn’t capture the 
costs of running a route

OPTION 1
Cumulative score = 71
Pros: reflects more accurately 

the cost of transporting 
students

Cons: built in increase to cost 
for districts further from the 
bus yard

Interests satisfied by 
this option: 

Predictability

Simplicity

Transparency

Sustainability

Option 1: Excess cost shall be billed based on mileage (bus yard to home to school)Option 1: Excess cost shall be billed based on mileage (bus yard to home to school)

Option 2: Excess cost shall be billed based on mileage (home to school)Option 2: Excess cost shall be billed based on mileage (home to school)

22

Suzanne Speck
Debbie Fry

Thank you!



  
  

 
      

 
     

 
       

 
                  

                 
                
           
 

    
     

  
 

 
       

 
 

 

    
 

    
 

 

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

SUBJECT: Consent Calendar Items 

MEETING DATE: August 22, 2019 

AGENDA ITEM: 4.0 – Consent Calendar Items 

Agenda Item Submitted for: X Action 
Information 
Discussion 
Possible Action 

Presentation 
Recognition 
Public Hearing 
Other (specify) 

Submitted By: Andrew Ownby 
Presented By: Andrew Ownby 

Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the COS approve all consent items as presented. 

Discussion: 

• May 23, 2019 meeting minutes 

• NPS Placement of 11 students, as determined by 
expanded IEP teams 

• Consolidated Budget and Finance Reports 

Notes: 

See Attached 

See Attached 

See Attached 

Financial Impact: 



COS 8/22/19 
Item #4.1

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS (COS) 
MAY 23, 2019 

MEETING MINUTES 

1. Call to Order: Superintendent Jane Shamieh called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. 

Members: SELPA/SCOE Staff: Visitors: 
Lisette Estrella-Henderson, SCOE Andrew Ownby 
Charles Young, BUSD - Absent 
Carolyn Patton, BUSD 
Brian Dolan, DUSD - Absent 
Kris Corey, FSUSD 
Pam Conklin, TUSD 
Jane Shamieh, VUSD 

2. Approval of Agenda 

the COS with an update. Suzanne reviewed the agreements reached through consensus and presented options 
for funding where consensus could not be reached. The COS requested a written summary of the pros and cons 
of options presented. The final task force meeting is scheduled for May 30, 2019, where the task force will 
discuss the fee-for-service schedules. The COS requested a study session facilitated by SSC be coordinated at the 

– Suzanne Speck, Vice President of School Services of California (SSC), provided 

Superintendent Kris Corey made the motion to approve the agenda as presented. Superintendent Lisette 
Estrella-Henderson seconded the motion, which passed unanimously. 

3. Consent Calendar Items 

Superintendent Kris Corey made the motion to approve all consent calendar items as submitted. Superintendent 
Pam Conklin seconded the motion, which passed unanimously. 

4. Community Input – There was no community input. 

5. SELPA Activity Reports 
5.1. Assistant Superintendent’s Report – Andrew Ownby presented a PowerPoint, providing a summary of the 
SELPA’s recent developments; highlighting community outreach, professional development, current legislation 
affecting special education, state monitoring and compliance support the SELPA provides to its member districts. 
5.2. Dispute Resolution Report – Information item. No questions or concerns reported. 
5.3. CARE Clinic Update – Andrew Ownby reported the CARE Clinic graduation ceremony is scheduled for June 
18, 2019 at 1:00 PM. 
5.4. Nonpublic School (NPS) Monitoring – Information item. No questions or concerns reported. 
5.5. Local Plan and Procedures Manual Update – Andrew Ownby presented the fourth draft of the proposed 
revision of the SELPA Local Plan. Andrew reported he will be reviewing the proposed revision with the California 
Department of Education (CDE) to ensure it complies with current guidelines. 
5.6. SELPA Task Force Update  

 

    
    

 
 

 
 

 

August 22, 2019 COS meeting, to assist them in making informed decisions. 

6. Annual Budget Plan and Annual Service Plan – The hearing was called to order at 11:09 a.m. and adjourned 
at 11:10 a.m. with no public input. 

Page 1 of 2 



COS 8/22/19 
Item #4.1

7. SELPA Business 
7.1. Approval of Annual Budget Plan and Annual Service Plan – Andrew Ownby reported that the Community 
Advisory Committee (CAC) has been provided the required 30-day review period for the Annual Budget and 
Annual Service Plans. No questions or concerns were reported by the CAC. Pursuant to Education Code 56205, it 
was recommended that the COS adopt the plans as presented. 

Superintendent Pam Conklin made the motion to approve the 2019-2020 Annual Budget Plan and Annual 
Service Plan as presented. Superintendent Lisette Estrella-Henderson seconded the motion, which passed 
unanimously. 

7.2. Direction on June 27, 2019 COS Meeting 

Superintendent Kris Corey made the motion to cancel the June 27, 2019 COS meeting. Superintendent Lisette 
Estrella-Henderson seconded the motion, which passed unanimously. 

7.3. Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE) Policy and Procedures – A completely revised policy developed 
in collaboration with the Special Education Council was presented to the COS. Andrew Ownby reported that 
legal counsel has vetted the policy to ensure it meets all legal requirements. 

Kris Corey made the motion to approve the IEE policy as presented. Superintendent Pam Conklin seconded the 
motion, which passed unanimously. 

8.0. Closed Session 
8.1. Public Comment on Closed Session - There was no public comment. 
8.2. Adjourn to Closed Session - The COS adjourned to closed session at 11:30 a.m. to discuss public employee 
mid-year performance appraisal – Assistant Superintendent. 
8.3. Reconvene in Open Session - The COS reconvened in open session at 11:56 a.m. 
8.4. Report of Action Taken in Closed Session – The COS conducted mid-year performance appraisal. No action 
taken. 

The meeting was adjourned at 11:57 a.m. 
Minutes submitted by Monica Hurtado. Reviewed by Russ Barrington and Andrew Ownby. 

 

 

 

 

Page 2 of 2 



  
 

   
  

   

    
    
      

   
    

     
   

      
    

    
    
     

       
     

    
   

      
    

    
    
       

   
    

    
   

      
    

    
   
      

   
 

    
     
   

      
    

Page 1 of 3

BACKGROUND: 

ACTION: 

BACKGROUND: 

ACTION: 

BACKGROUND: 

ACTION: 

BACKGROUND: 

ACTION: 

COS 8/22/19 
Item #4.2 

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
AUGUST 22, 2019 

NON-PUBLIC SCHOOL PLACEMENTS 

Student: 15-year-old Student 
District of Residence: FSUSD 
Reason for NPS Placement: Student’s emotional disturbance 
adversely affects his educational progress 
Current Placement – Anova NPS 
NPS of Placement: Sierra Solano 
Cost to SELPA: $15,647.52 
It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as 
determined by the expanded IEP team. 

Student: 10-year-old Student 
District of Residence: FSUSD 
Reason for NPS Placement: Characteristics of Autism including 
significant challenges in interaction, communication and behavior 
Current Placement – Crescent Elementary 
NPS of Placement: Spectrum DELTA 
Cost to SELPA: $5,433.00 
It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as 
determined by the expanded IEP team. 

Student: 16-year-old Student 
District of Residence: FSUSD 
Reason for NPS Placement: Cognitive and behavior needs require a 
highly structured setting 
Current Placement – Spectrum Solano 
NPS of Placement: Spectrum Solano 
Cost to SELPA: $7,402.00 
It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as 
determined by the expanded IEP team. 

Student: 12-year-old Student 
District of Residence: VUSD 
Reason for NPS Placement: Student demonstrates significant self-
regulation and behavioral challenges which adversely impacts his 
ability to access general education 
Current Placement – Seneca NPS 
NPS of Placement: Sierra Solano 
Cost to SELPA: $5,334.39 
It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as 
determined by the expanded IEP team. 

https://5,334.39
https://7,402.00
https://5,433.00
https://15,647.52


          
    

 

 
    

         
       

 
    

     
    

      
    

 
 

   
         

       
      

    
        
    

      
    

 
    

         
      

     
    

     
     
    

      
    

 
    

         
      

       
    

      
    

      
    

 
 

    

Page 2 of 3

COS 8/22/19 
Item #4.2 

BACKGROUND: 

ACTION: 

Student: 12-year-old Student 
District of Residence: FSUSD 
Reason for NPS Placement - Student’s behavior, sensory motor and 
visual processing challenges impede his educational performance. 
Current Placement – Grange M.S. 
NPS of Placement: Spectrum Solano 
Cost to SELPA: $11,212.00 
It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as 
determined by the expanded IEP team. 

BACKGROUND: 

ACTION: 

Student: 7-year-old Student 
District of Residence: TUSD 
Reason for NPS Placement Student needs support for behaviors 
during transitions, unexpected change and social situations 
Current Placement – Scandia Elem. 
NPS of Placement: Point Quest - Sac 
Cost to SELPA: $39,839.60 
It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as 
determined by the expanded IEP team. 

BACKGROUND: 

ACTION: 

Student: 12-year-old Student 
District of Residence: FSUSD 
Reason for NPS Placement Student’s pragmatic language, academic 
and social/emotional needs require a small group environment with 
specialized academic instruction, language services and counseling 
Current Placement – Anova NPS, Home/Hospital 
NPS of Placement: STAR Academy 
Cost to SELPA: $76,858.00 
It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as 
determined by the expanded IEP team. 

BACKGROUND: 

ACTION: 

Student: 11-year-old Student 
District of Residence: FSUSD 
Reason for NPS Placement Delayed cognitive abilities and behaviors 
of concern impact his learning and educational progress 
Current Placement –Spectrum – Peninsula NPS 
NPS of Placement: Spectrum - Solano 
Cost to SELPA: $95,745.00 
It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as 
determined by the expanded IEP team. 

BACKGROUND: Student: 15-year-old Student 



          
    

 

         
      
     
    

       
    

      
    

 
 

    
         

        
        

 
      

     
    

      
    

 
 

   
         

          
   
    

      
    

      
    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3 of 3

COS 8/22/19 
Item #4.2 

ACTION: 

District of Residence: FSUSD 
Reason for NPS Placement Behavioral issues struggles to stay 
focused and is easily distracted 
Current Placement –Rodriguez PERL 
NPS of Placement: Sierra - Solano 
Cost to SELPA: $38,896.00 
It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as 
determined by the expanded IEP team. 

BACKGROUND: 

ACTION: 

Student: 15-year-old Student 
District of Residence: TUSD 
Reason for NPS Placement - Student requires a more supportive 
environment than is provided in public school in order to be 
successful 
Current Placement – Vanden High School 
NPS of Placement: Anova - Concord 
Cost to SELPA: $55,020.00 
It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as 
determined by the expanded IEP team. 

BACKGROUND: 

ACTION: 

Student: 8-year-old Student 
District of Residence: VUSD 

Reason for NPS Placement - Safety and need for intensive support 
through high intensity behaviors 
Current Placement – Browns Valley 
NPS of Placement: Spectrum - Solano 
Cost to SELPA: $96,818.00 
It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as 
determined by the expanded IEP team. 



 

 

 

 

 

  

  

   

Page 1 of 29

COS 8/22/19 
Item #4.3

SELPA Financial Statement 

July 2019 

FISCAL 16A REVENUE BY RESOURCE SUMMARY ................................................................................................ 1 

FISCAL 02A REVENUE BY RESOURCE DETAIL ...................................................................................................... 2 

FISCAL 16A EXPENSE BY RESOURCE SUMMARY ................................................................................................. 5 

FISCAL 02A EXPENSE BY RESOURCE DETAIL ....................................................................................................... 6 

FISCAL 16A REVENUE BY OBJECT SUMMARY ..................................................................................................... 13 

FISCAL 02A REVENUE BY OBJECT DETAIL ........................................................................................................... 14 

FISCAL 16A EXPENSE BY OBJECT SUMMARY ...................................................................................................... 21 

FISCAL 02A EXPENSE BY OBJECT DETAIL ............................................................................................................ 22 



ESCAPE i-Hi■NH■1 

Page 2 of 29

Account Component Summary-BalanceFiscal16a 
COS 8/22/19 

Item #4.3

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through July 

Adopted Revised Account
Resource Description Revenue

Budget Budget Balance 

3310 SP ED IDEA PART B SEC 611 8,643,088.00 8,643,088.00 8,643,088.00 

3315 SP ED IDEA PRESCH PT B SEC 619 348,357.00 348,357.00 348,357.00 

3327 SP ED IDEA MHS PT B SEC 611 530,909.00 530,909.00 530,909.00 

3345 SP ED IDEA PRESCHOOL STAFF DEV 2,818.00 2,818.00 2,818.00 

3385 SP ED IDEA ERLY INTRV GT PT C 

3395 SP ED ADR PT B SEC 611 15,865.00 15,865.00 15,822.00 43.00 

6502 AB602 DIST & CO APPORTMT 5,553,871.00 5,553,871.00 70,715.66- 5,624,586.66 

6503 AB602 LOW INCIDENCE 24,700.00 24,700.00 6,235.00 18,465.00 

6504 AB602 NPA/NPS POOL 4,558,447.00 4,558,447.00 4,558,447.00 

6505 AB602 SELPA SERVICES 758,683.00 758,683.00 37,934.15 720,748.85 

6507 AB602 SELPA LEGAL POOL 200,000.00 200,000.00 10,000.00 190,000.00 

6512 SP ED MENTAL HEALTH SVCS 2,849,604.00 2,849,604.00 2,849,604.00 

6515 SP ED INFT DISCR FUND 

9260 SELPA PERSONNEL DEVEL CONSORT 30,450.00 30,450.00 30,450.00 

9313 REGIONALIZED LITIGATION FUND 94,500.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 

Total for Org 050 and Revenue accounts 23,611,292.00 23,611,292.00 724.51- 23,612,016.51 

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Period = 1, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Resource = 

Selection 

Page 1 of 1 

3310,3315,3327,3345,3385,3395,6502,6503,6504,6505,6507,6512,6515,9260,93 Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug
050 - Solano County Office of Education 

15 2019 9:10AM 

https://724.51-23,612,016.51
https://23,611,292.00
https://23,611,292.00
https://94,500.00
https://94,500.00
https://94,500.00
https://30,450.00
https://30,450.00
https://30,450.00
https://2,849,604.00
https://2,849,604.00
https://2,849,604.00
https://190,000.00
https://10,000.00
https://200,000.00
https://200,000.00
https://720,748.85
https://37,934.15
https://758,683.00
https://758,683.00
https://4,558,447.00
https://4,558,447.00
https://4,558,447.00
https://18,465.00
https://6,235.00
https://24,700.00
https://24,700.00
https://70,715.66-5,624,586.66
https://5,553,871.00
https://5,553,871.00
https://15,822.00
https://15,865.00
https://15,865.00
https://2,818.00
https://2,818.00
https://2,818.00
https://530,909.00
https://530,909.00
https://530,909.00
https://348,357.00
https://348,357.00
https://348,357.00
https://8,643,088.00
https://8,643,088.00
https://8,643,088.00


 

   

   

 

   

   

   

   

   

   

E s c A P E 1-Hi■NHMI 

Page 3 of 29

Account Summary by Object-BalanceFiscal02a 
COS 8/22/19 

Item #4.3

Balances through July (01) Fiscal Year 2019/20 

Account Number Description 
Adopted
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Account 
Revenue Balance 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8181- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SP ED-ENTITLEM 1,017,962.00 1,017,962.00 1,017,962.00 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CNTRIBUT/TRANS 524,662.00- 524,662.00- 524,662.00-

Total for Resource 3310, Revenue accounts and Object 8000 493,300.00 493,300.00 .00 493,300.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH 

Account Number Description 
Adopted
Budget 

Revised 
Budget Revenue 

Account 
Balance 

04- 3327- 0- 5001- 0000- 8182- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SP ED-DIS 530,909.00 530,909.00 530,909.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Revenue accounts and Object 8000 530,909.00 530,909.00 .00 530,909.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF 

04- 3345- 0- 5730- 0000- 8182- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,SP ED-DISC 2,818.00 2,818.00 2,818.00 

Total for Resource 3345, Revenue accounts and Object 8000 2,818.00 2,818.00 .00 2,818.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3385 - IDEA EARLY INT 

04- 3385- 0- 5710- 0000- 8182- 151- 0400 IDEA EARLY INT,SP ED-DISC 47,966.00 47,966.00 47,966.00 

04- 3385- 0- 5710- 0000- 8990- 151- 0400 IDEA EARLY INT,CNTRIBUT/T 47,966.00- 47,966.00- 47,966.00-

Total for Resource 3385, Revenue accounts and Object 8000 .00 .00 .00 .00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR 

04- 3395- 0- 5001- 0000- 8182- 164- 0400 ADR,SP ED-DISCRETIO 15,865.00 15,865.00 15,822.00 43.00 

Total for Resource 3395, Revenue accounts and Object 8000 15,865.00 15,865.00 15,822.00 43.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN 

04- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,OTH ST APPOR 13,764,771.00 13,764,771.00 688,238.61 13,076,532.39 

04- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8992- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,AB602 DISTRI 13,764,771.00- 13,764,771.00- 13,764,771.00-

Total for Resource 6502, Revenue accounts and Object 8000 .00 .00 688,238.61 688,238.61-

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC 

04- 6503- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,OTH ST APPO 124,700.00 124,700.00 6,235.00 118,465.00 

04- 6503- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,CNTRIBUT/TR 100,000.00- 100,000.00- 100,000.00-

Total for Resource 6503, Revenue accounts and Object 8000 24,700.00 24,700.00 6,235.00 18,465.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS 

04- 6504- 0- 5001- 0000- 8710- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,TUITION 4,558,447.00 4,558,447.00 4,558,447.00 

Total for Resource 6504, Revenue accounts and Object 8000 4,558,447.00 4,558,447.00 .00 4,558,447.00 

Selection Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = ) Page 1 of 3 

050 - Solano County Office of Education Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

16 2019 8:46AM 

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739827&p2=50&p3=2619
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739827&p2=50&p3=2620
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739827&p2=50&p3=2634
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739827&p2=50&p3=2643
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739827&p2=50&p3=2638
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739827&p2=50&p3=2639
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739827&p2=50&p3=2631
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739827&p2=50&p3=2616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739827&p2=50&p3=2618
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739827&p2=50&p3=2621
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739827&p2=50&p3=2622
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739827&p2=50&p3=2626
https://4,558,447.00
https://4,558,447.00
https://4,558,447.00
https://4,558,447.00
https://4,558,447.00
https://4,558,447.00
https://18,465.00
https://6,235.00
https://24,700.00
https://24,700.00
https://100,000.00-100,000.00-100,000.00
https://118,465.00
https://6,235.00
https://124,700.00
https://124,700.00
https://688,238.61
https://688,238.61
https://13,764,771.00-13,764,771.00-13,764,771.00
https://13,076,532.39
https://688,238.61
https://13,764,771.00
https://13,764,771.00
https://15,822.00
https://15,865.00
https://15,865.00
https://15,822.00
https://15,865.00
https://15,865.00
https://47,966.00-47,966.00-47,966.00
https://47,966.00
https://47,966.00
https://47,966.00
https://2,818.00
https://2,818.00
https://2,818.00
https://2,818.00
https://2,818.00
https://2,818.00
https://530,909.00
https://530,909.00
https://530,909.00
https://530,909.00
https://530,909.00
https://530,909.00
https://493,300.00
https://493,300.00
https://493,300.00
https://524,662.00-524,662.00-524,662.00
https://1,017,962.00
https://1,017,962.00
https://1,017,962.00


 

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

ESCAPE ltHi■NH■1 

Page 4 of 29

Account Summary by Object-BalanceFiscal02a 
COS 8/22/19 

Item #4.3

Balances through July (01) Fiscal Year 2019/20 

Account Number Description 
Adopted
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Account 
Revenue Balance 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS 

04- 6505- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OTH ST AP 758,683.00 758,683.00 37,934.15 720,748.85 

Total for Resource 6505, Revenue accounts and Object 8000 758,683.00 758,683.00 37,934.15 720,748.85 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC 

04- 6506- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,OTH ST APPOR 117,981.00 117,981.00 899.05 117,081.95 

Total for Resource 6506, Revenue accounts and Object 8000 117,981.00 117,981.00 899.05 117,081.95 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL 

04- 6507- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,OTH ST APPORTI 200,000.00 200,000.00 10,000.00 190,000.00 

Total for Resource 6507, Revenue accounts and Object 8000 200,000.00 200,000.00 10,000.00 190,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH 

04- 6512- 0- 5001- 0000- 8590- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,ALL OTHER 530,909.00- 530,909.00- 530,909.00-

04- 6512- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,CNTRIBUT/ 30,000.00- 30,000.00- 30,000.00-

Total for Resource 6512, Revenue accounts and Object 8000 560,909.00- 560,909.00- .00 560,909.00-

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6515 - INFANT DISC 

04- 6515- 0- 5710- 0000- 8590- 171- 0400 INFANT DISC,ALL OTHER STA 23,457.00 23,457.00 23,457.00 

04- 6515- 0- 5710- 0000- 8990- 171- 0400 INFANT DISC,CNTRIBUT/TRAN 23,457.00- 23,457.00- 23,457.00-

Total for Resource 6515, Revenue accounts and Object 8000 .00 .00 .00 .00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS 

04- 9260- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,ALL OTHER L 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 

04- 9260- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,ALL OTHER L 450.00 450.00 450.00 

Total for Resource 9260, Revenue accounts and Object 8000 30,450.00 30,450.00 .00 30,450.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD 

04- 9313- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,ALL OTHER LO 94,500.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 

Total for Resource 9313, Revenue accounts and Object 8000 94,500.00 94,500.00 .00 94,500.00 

Total for Fund 04-SELPA 6,266,744.00 6,266,744.00 759,128.81 5,507,615.19 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC 

10- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8287- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS-THROUGH R 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 

Total for Resource 3310, Revenue accounts and Object 8000 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 .00 8,149,788.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL 

Selection 

Page 2 of 3 

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = ) 

050 - Solano County Office of Education Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

16 2019 8:46AM 

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739827&p2=50&p3=2628
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739827&p2=50&p3=2629
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739827&p2=50&p3=2632
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739827&p2=50&p3=2635
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739827&p2=50&p3=12898
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739827&p2=50&p3=2640
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739827&p2=50&p3=2641
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739827&p2=50&p3=2610
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739827&p2=50&p3=2612
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739827&p2=50&p3=2608
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739827&p2=50&p3=2646
https://8,149,788.00
https://8,149,788.00
https://8,149,788.00
https://8,149,788.00
https://8,149,788.00
https://8,149,788.00
https://5,507,615.19
https://759,128.81
https://6,266,744.00
https://6,266,744.00
https://94,500.00
https://94,500.00
https://94,500.00
https://94,500.00
https://94,500.00
https://94,500.00
https://30,450.00
https://30,450.00
https://30,450.00
https://30,000.00
https://30,000.00
https://30,000.00
https://23,457.00-23,457.00-23,457.00
https://23,457.00
https://23,457.00
https://23,457.00
https://560,909.00
https://560,909.00-560,909.00-.00
https://30,000.00-30,000.00-30,000.00
https://530,909.00-530,909.00-530,909.00
https://190,000.00
https://10,000.00
https://200,000.00
https://200,000.00
https://190,000.00
https://10,000.00
https://200,000.00
https://200,000.00
https://117,081.95
https://117,981.00
https://117,981.00
https://117,081.95
https://117,981.00
https://117,981.00
https://720,748.85
https://37,934.15
https://758,683.00
https://758,683.00
https://720,748.85
https://37,934.15
https://758,683.00
https://758,683.00


 

   

   

   

   

ESCAPE ltHi■NH■1 

Page 5 of 29

Account Summary by Object-BalanceFiscal02a 
COS 8/22/19 

Item #4.3

Balances through July (01) Fiscal Year 2019/20 

Account Number Description 
Adopted
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Account 
Revenue Balance 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL 

10- 3315- 0- 5730- 0000- 8287- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS-THROU 348,357.00 348,357.00 348,357.00 

Total for Resource 3315, Revenue accounts and Object 8000 348,357.00 348,357.00 .00 348,357.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN 

10- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,OTH ST APPOR 5,553,871.00 5,553,871.00 758,954.27- 6,312,825.27 

Total for Resource 6502, Revenue accounts and Object 8000 5,553,871.00 5,553,871.00 758,954.27- 6,312,825.27 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH 

10- 6512- 0- 5001- 0000- 8587- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS-THRO 3,410,513.00 3,410,513.00 3,410,513.00 

Total for Resource 6512, Revenue accounts and Object 8000 3,410,513.00 3,410,513.00 .00 3,410,513.00 

Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU 17,462,529.00 17,462,529.00 758,954.27- 18,221,483.27 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9313 

Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education 23,729,273.00 23,729,273.00 174.54 23,729,098.46 

Selection 

Page 3 of 3 

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = ) 

050 - Solano County Office of Education Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

16 2019 8:46AM 

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739827&p2=50&p3=2648
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739827&p2=50&p3=2645
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739827&p2=50&p3=12905
https://23,729,098.46
https://23,729,273.00
https://23,729,273.00
https://758,954.27-18,221,483.27
https://17,462,529.00
https://17,462,529.00
https://3,410,513.00
https://3,410,513.00
https://3,410,513.00
https://3,410,513.00
https://3,410,513.00
https://3,410,513.00
https://758,954.27-6,312,825.27
https://5,553,871.00
https://5,553,871.00
https://758,954.27-6,312,825.27
https://5,553,871.00
https://5,553,871.00
https://348,357.00
https://348,357.00
https://348,357.00


ESCAPE i-Hi■NH■1 

Page 6 of 29

Fiscal16a Account Component Summary-Balance 
COS 8/22/19 

Item #4.3

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through July 

Adopted Revised Account
Resource Description Encumbered Expenditure

Budget Budget Balance 

3310 

3315 

3327 

3345 

3395 

SP ED IDEA PART B SEC 611 

SP ED IDEA PRESCH PT B SEC 619 

SP ED IDEA MHS PT B SEC 611 

SP ED IDEA PRESCHOOL STAFF DEV 

SP ED ADR PT B SEC 611 

8,643,088.00 

348,357.00 

530,909.00 

2,818.00 

15,865.00 

8,643,088.00 

348,357.00 

530,909.00 

2,818.00 

15,865.00 

355,363.96 

300,000.00 

33,984.48 8,253,739.56 

348,357.00 

230,909.00 

2,818.00 

15,865.00 

5640 

5880 

6502 

6503 

DHCS;MEDI CAL BILL OPTION 

MAA- MEDI-CAL ADMIN ACTIVITIES 

AB602 DIST & CO APPORTMT 

AB602 LOW INCIDENCE 

11,004.00 

52,500.00 

5,553,871.00 

115,500.00 

11,004.00 

52,500.00 

5,553,871.00 

115,500.00 

18,000.00 

10,480.00 524.00 

34,500.00 

5,553,871.00 

115,500.00 

6504 

6505 

6506 

6507 

AB602 NPA/NPS POOL 

AB602 SELPA SERVICES 

INITIATIVE/CATASTROPHIC POOL 

AB602 SELPA LEGAL POOL 

4,558,447.00 

916,842.00 

49,875.00 

200,000.00 

4,558,447.00 

916,842.00 

49,875.00 

200,000.00 

4,541,000.00 

761,616.81 

4,000.00 

85,746.41 

194.48 

17,447.00 

69,478.78 

45,680.52 

200,000.00 

6512 

9260 

9313 

SP ED MENTAL HEALTH SVCS 

SELPA PERSONNEL DEVEL CONSORT 

REGIONALIZED LITIGATION FUND 

Total for Org 050 and Expense accounts 

4,009,604.00 

42,026.00 

94,500.00 

25,145,206.00 

4,009,604.00 

42,026.00 

94,500.00 

25,145,206.00 

4,751.25 

90,000.00 

6,074,732.02 

7,500.00 

137,905.37 

4,002,104.00 

37,274.75 

4,500.00 

18,932,568.61 

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Period = 1, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 1) 

Selection 

Page 1 of 1 

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug
050 - Solano County Office of Education 

16 2019 9:21AM 



Page 7 of 29

 

   

ESCAPE ltHi■NH■1 

Account Summary by Object-BalanceFiscal02a 
COS 8/22/19 

Item #4.3

Balances through July (01) Fiscal Year 2019/20 

Account Number Description 
Adopted
Budget 

Revised 
Budget Encumbered 

Account 
Expenditure Balance 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 1300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CERT SUPRVSRS' 18,304.00 18,304.00 16,884.89 1,534.99 115.88-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 1304- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CERT SUPERVISO 144.00 144.00 132.00 12.00 

Total for Object 1000 18,448.00 18,448.00 17,016.89 1,546.99 115.88-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 2300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CLASS SUPRVSRS 172,632.00 172,632.00 162,239.00 14,749.00 4,356.00-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 2304- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CLASS SUPERVIS 2,880.00 2,880.00 2,640.00 240.00 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 2400- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CLERICAL, TECH 77,242.00 77,242.00 70,805.35 6,436.85 .20-

Total for Object 2000 252,754.00 252,754.00 235,684.35 21,425.85 4,356.20-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3101- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,STRS 3,057.00 3,057.00 2,887.28 262.48 92.76-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3202- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PERS 51,806.00 51,806.00 45,958.66 4,178.06 1,669.28 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3302- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 14,756.00 14,756.00 13,821.46 1,253.96 319.42-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3311- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MC-CERT 267.00 267.00 246.73 22.43 2.16-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3312- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 3,451.00 3,451.00 3,232.51 293.27 74.78-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3402- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 20,100.00 20,100.00 18,900.75 1,718.25 519.00-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3411- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 131.00 131.00 111.98 10.18 8.84 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3412- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 3,932.00 3,932.00 3,358.08 305.28 268.64 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3421- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,VISION 35.00 35.00 32.23 2.93 .16-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3422- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,VISION 1,019.00 1,019.00 933.68 84.88 .44 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3492- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 76.00 76.00 82.06 7.46 13.52-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3501- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SUI 9.00 9.00 8.58 .78 .36-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3502- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SUI 119.00 119.00 111.45 10.11 2.56-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3601- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,W/C 518.00 518.00 483.01 43.91 8.92-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3602- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,W/C 7,102.00 7,102.00 6,690.20 608.20 196.40-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3701- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 362.00 362.00 340.34 30.94 9.28-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3702- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 4,958.00 4,958.00 4,713.72 428.52 184.24-

Total for Object 3000 111,698.00 111,698.00 101,912.72 9,261.64 523.64 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 4300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MATERIALS & SU 1,500.00 1,500.00 750.00 750.00 

Total for Object 4000 1,500.00 1,500.00 750.00 .00 750.00 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,TRAVEL & CONFE 2,000.00 2,000.00 250.00 1,750.00 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5202- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MILEAGE 500.00 500.00 500.00 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,DUES & MEMBERS 500.00 500.00 500.00 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5400- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,INSURANCE 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5751- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,INTER PROGRAM 1,845.00 1,845.00 1,845.00 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PROF./CONSULTI 36,000.00 36,000.00 36,000.00 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5806- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SOFTWR SPT 43,064.00 43,064.00 43,064.00 

Selection 

Page 1 of 7 

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = ) 

050 - Solano County Office of Education Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

16 2019 9:22AM 

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2667
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2680
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2681
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2694
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2695
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2668
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2683
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2684
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2671
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2685
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2686
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2697
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2698
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2699
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=13464
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2673
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2687
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2674
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2675
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2702
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2703
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2704
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2705
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2707
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2708
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=11646
https://43,064.00
https://43,064.00
https://43,064.00
https://36,000.00
https://36,000.00
https://36,000.00
https://1,845.00
https://1,845.00
https://1,845.00
https://1,500.00
https://1,500.00
https://1,500.00
https://1,750.00
https://2,000.00
https://2,000.00
https://1,500.00
https://1,500.00
https://1,500.00
https://1,500.00
https://9,261.64
https://101,912.72
https://111,698.00
https://111,698.00
https://4,713.72
https://4,958.00
https://4,958.00
https://6,690.20
https://7,102.00
https://7,102.00
https://1,019.00
https://1,019.00
https://3,358.08
https://3,932.00
https://3,932.00
https://1,718.25
https://18,900.75
https://20,100.00
https://20,100.00
https://3,232.51
https://3,451.00
https://3,451.00
https://1,253.96
https://13,821.46
https://14,756.00
https://14,756.00
https://1,669.28
https://4,178.06
https://45,958.66
https://51,806.00
https://51,806.00
https://2,887.28
https://3,057.00
https://3,057.00
https://4,356.20
https://21,425.85
https://235,684.35
https://252,754.00
https://252,754.00
https://6,436.85
https://70,805.35
https://77,242.00
https://77,242.00
https://2,640.00
https://2,880.00
https://2,880.00
https://4,356.00
https://14,749.00
https://162,239.00
https://172,632.00
https://172,632.00
https://1,546.99
https://17,016.89
https://18,448.00
https://18,448.00
https://1,534.99
https://16,884.89
https://18,304.00
https://18,304.00


Account Summary by Object-BalanceFiscal02a 
COS 8/22/19 

Item #4.3

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through July (01) 

Page 8 of 29

   

   

   

 

   

   

   

ESCAPE ltHi■NH■1 

Adopted Revised Account 
Tot a l f or Obj ect 5000 Description Budget Budget Encumbered Expenditure Balance 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC  (continued) 

Total for Object 5000 85,409.00 85,409.00 .00 1,750.00 83,659.00 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 23,491.00 23,491.00 23,491.00 

Total for Object 7000 23,491.00 23,491.00 .00 .00 23,491.00 

Total for Resource 3310 and Expense accounts 493,300.00 493,300.00 355,363.96 33,984.48 103,951.56 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH 

Adopted Revised Account 
Account Number Description Budget Budget Encumbered Expenditure Balance 

04- 3327- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SUBAGREEM 530,909.00 530,909.00 300,000.00 230,909.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 5000 530,909.00 530,909.00 300,000.00 .00 230,909.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF 

04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4300- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MATERIALS 500.00 500.00 500.00 

04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4309- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MEETING SU 400.00 400.00 400.00 

Total for Object 4000 900.00 900.00 .00 .00 900.00 

04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5200- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,TRAVEL & C 500.00 500.00 500.00 

04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5800- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,PROF./CONS 1,284.00 1,284.00 1,284.00 

Total for Object 5000 1,784.00 1,784.00 .00 .00 1,784.00 

04- 3345- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,INDIRECT C 134.00 134.00 134.00 

Total for Object 7000 134.00 134.00 .00 .00 134.00 

Total for Resource 3345 and Expense accounts 2,818.00 2,818.00 .00 .00 2,818.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR 

04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 164- 0400 ADR,BOOKS AND OTHER 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,000.00 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00 

04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 164- 0400 ADR,TRAVEL & CONFER 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 

04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 164- 0400 ADR,PROF./CONSULTIN 9,110.00 9,110.00 9,110.00 

Total for Object 5000 11,110.00 11,110.00 .00 .00 11,110.00 

04- 3395- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 164- 0400 ADR,INDIRECT COSTS 755.00 755.00 755.00 

Total for Object 7000 755.00 755.00 .00 .00 755.00 

Total for Resource 3395 and Expense accounts 15,865.00 15,865.00 .00 .00 15,865.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5640 - MEDI-CAL 

04- 5640- 0- 5001- 3140- 5806- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,SOFTWR SPT 10,480.00 10,480.00 10,480.00 

Total for Object 5000 10,480.00 10,480.00 .00 10,480.00 .00 

Selection 

Page 2 of 7 

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = ) 

050 - Solano County Office of Education Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

16 2019 9:22AM 

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2809
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2655
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2650
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2652
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=14748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=16059
https://10,480.00
https://10,480.00
https://10,480.00
https://10,480.00
https://10,480.00
https://10,480.00
https://15,865.00
https://15,865.00
https://15,865.00
https://11,110.00
https://11,110.00
https://11,110.00
https://9,110.00
https://9,110.00
https://9,110.00
https://2,000.00
https://2,000.00
https://2,000.00
https://4,000.00
https://4,000.00
https://4,000.00
https://4,000.00
https://4,000.00
https://4,000.00
https://2,818.00
https://2,818.00
https://2,818.00
https://1,784.00
https://1,784.00
https://1,784.00
https://1,284.00
https://1,284.00
https://1,284.00
https://230,909.00
https://300,000.00
https://530,909.00
https://530,909.00
https://230,909.00
https://300,000.00
https://530,909.00
https://530,909.00
https://103,951.56
https://33,984.48
https://355,363.96
https://493,300.00
https://493,300.00
https://23,491.00
https://23,491.00
https://23,491.00
https://23,491.00
https://23,491.00
https://23,491.00
https://83,659.00
https://1,750.00
https://85,409.00
https://85,409.00


Page 9 of 29

 

   

   

   

   

   

ESCAPE ltHi■NH■1 

Account Summary by Object-BalanceFiscal02a 
COS 8/22/19 

Item #4.3

Balances through July (01) Fiscal Year 2019/20 

Adopted Revised Account 
Account Number Description Budget Budget Encumbered Expenditure Balance 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5640 - MEDI-CAL  (continued) 

04- 5640- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,INDIRECT COSTS 524.00 524.00 524.00 

Total for Object 7000 524.00 524.00 .00 .00 524.00 

Total for Resource 5640 and Expense accounts 11,004.00 11,004.00 .00 10,480.00 524.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5880 - MAA 

04- 5880- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA,PROF./CONSULTIN 50,000.00 50,000.00 18,000.00 32,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 50,000.00 50,000.00 18,000.00 .00 32,000.00 

04- 5880- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA,INDIRECT COSTS 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,500.00 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00 

Total for Resource 5880 and Expense accounts 52,500.00 52,500.00 18,000.00 .00 34,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC 

04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4200- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,BOOKS AND O 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 

04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4300- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,MATERIALS & 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 

04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4400- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,EQUIPMENT 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 110,000.00 110,000.00 .00 .00 110,000.00 

04- 6503- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,INDIRECT CO 5,500.00 5,500.00 5,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 5,500.00 5,500.00 .00 .00 5,500.00 

Total for Resource 6503 and Expense accounts 115,500.00 115,500.00 .00 .00 115,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS 

04- 6504- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,SUBAGREEMEN 4,558,447.00 4,558,447.00 4,541,000.00 17,447.00 

Total for Resource 6504, Expense accounts and Object 5000 4,558,447.00 4,558,447.00 4,541,000.00 .00 17,447.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT SUPR 615,481.00 615,481.00 563,642.97 56,362.65 4,524.62-

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1304- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT SUPE 7,056.00 7,056.00 6,468.00 588.00 

Total for Object 1000 622,537.00 622,537.00 570,110.97 56,950.65 4,524.62-

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3101- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,STRS 102,785.00 102,785.00 96,382.99 9,596.01 3,194.00-

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3301- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,FICA/SSI 77.00 77.00 77.00 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CERT 8,985.00 8,985.00 8,256.49 824.86 96.35-

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3401- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 35,700.00 35,700.00 25,352.25 2,304.75 8,043.00 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3411- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL 6,422.00 6,422.00 5,484.82 600.38 336.80 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3421- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION 1,722.00 1,722.00 1,579.82 172.93 30.75-

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3491- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 144.00 144.00 68.31 6.21 69.48 

Selection 

Page 3 of 7 

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = ) 

050 - Solano County Office of Education Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

16 2019 9:22AM 

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=19597
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=19598
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=19939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2713
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2716
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2718
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2731
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=13466
https://1,579.82
https://1,722.00
https://1,722.00
https://5,484.82
https://6,422.00
https://6,422.00
https://8,043.00
https://2,304.75
https://25,352.25
https://35,700.00
https://35,700.00
https://8,256.49
https://8,985.00
https://8,985.00
https://3,194.00
https://9,596.01
https://96,382.99
https://102,785.00
https://102,785.00
https://4,524.62
https://56,950.65
https://570,110.97
https://622,537.00
https://622,537.00
https://6,468.00
https://7,056.00
https://7,056.00
https://4,524.62
https://56,362.65
https://563,642.97
https://615,481.00
https://615,481.00
https://17,447.00
https://4,541,000.00
https://4,558,447.00
https://4,558,447.00
https://17,447.00
https://4,541,000.00
https://4,558,447.00
https://4,558,447.00
https://115,500.00
https://115,500.00
https://115,500.00
https://5,500.00
https://5,500.00
https://5,500.00
https://5,500.00
https://5,500.00
https://5,500.00
https://110,000.00
https://110,000.00
https://110,000.00
https://30,000.00
https://30,000.00
https://30,000.00
https://60,000.00
https://60,000.00
https://60,000.00
https://20,000.00
https://20,000.00
https://20,000.00
https://34,500.00
https://18,000.00
https://52,500.00
https://52,500.00
https://2,500.00
https://2,500.00
https://2,500.00
https://2,500.00
https://2,500.00
https://2,500.00
https://32,000.00
https://18,000.00
https://50,000.00
https://50,000.00
https://32,000.00
https://18,000.00
https://50,000.00
https://50,000.00
https://10,480.00
https://11,004.00
https://11,004.00


 

   

   

ESCAPE ltHi■NH■1 

Account Summary by Object-BalanceFiscal02a 
COS 8/22/19 

Item #4.3

Balances through July (01) Fiscal Year 2019/20 

Adopted Revised Account 
Account Number Description Budget Budget Encumbered Expenditure Balance 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS  (continued) 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI 310.00 310.00 284.57 28.43 3.00-

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3601- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 17,452.00 17,452.00 16,183.20 1,616.60 347.80-

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3701- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB 12,224.00 12,224.00 11,402.27 1,139.02 317.29-

Total for Object 3000 185,821.00 185,821.00 164,994.72 16,289.19 4,537.09 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,BOOKS AND 250.00 250.00 250.00 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MATERIALS 1,000.00 1,000.00 108.38 891.62 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4305- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 1,000.00 1,000.00 39.94 960.06 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4308- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,COPIER SU 600.00 600.00 600.00 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4405- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 2,625.00 2,625.00 2,625.00 

Total for Object 4000 5,475.00 5,475.00 39.94 108.38 5,326.68 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TRAVEL & 22,647.00 22,647.00 12,160.00 1,500.00 8,987.00 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MILEAGE 7,500.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DUES & ME 9,993.00 9,993.00 949.15 8,597.60 446.25 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5400- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INSURANCE 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GAS & ELE 9,000.00 9,000.00 8,279.79 720.21 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,WATER/SEW 700.00 700.00 385.44 314.56 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5505- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GARBAGE S 1,300.00 1,300.00 981.18 88.00 230.82 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5600- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,RENTALS, 2,480.00 2,480.00 2,123.77 192.23 164.00 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5603- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MAINTENAN 1,980.00 1,980.00 1,525.27 94.73 360.00 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PROF./CON 100.00 100.00 66.58 5.42 28.00 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5901- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TELEPHONE 1,800.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5903- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DATA LINE 650.00 650.00 650.00 

Total for Object 5000 59,350.00 59,350.00 26,471.18 12,398.19 20,480.63 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INDIRECT 43,659.00 43,659.00 43,659.00 

Total for Object 7000 43,659.00 43,659.00 .00 .00 43,659.00 

Total for Resource 6505 and Expense accounts 916,842.00 916,842.00 761,616.81 85,746.41 69,478.78 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC 

04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4200- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,BOOKS AND OT 3,000.00 3,000.00 194.48 2,805.52 

04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4300- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MATERIALS & 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,000.00 1,000.00 

04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4309- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MEETING SUPP 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 11,000.00 11,000.00 4,000.00 194.48 6,805.52 

04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5800- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,PROF./CONSUL 26,500.00 26,500.00 26,500.00 

04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5801- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CONSULT EXP 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 

Selection 

Page 4 of 7 

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = ) 

050 - Solano County Office of Education Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

16 2019 9:22AM 
Page 10 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2733
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=10087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=9902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2663
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=11696
https://5,000.00
https://5,000.00
https://5,000.00
https://26,500.00
https://26,500.00
https://26,500.00
https://6,805.52
https://4,000.00
https://11,000.00
https://11,000.00
https://3,000.00
https://3,000.00
https://3,000.00
https://1,000.00
https://4,000.00
https://5,000.00
https://5,000.00
https://2,805.52
https://3,000.00
https://3,000.00
https://69,478.78
https://85,746.41
https://761,616.81
https://916,842.00
https://916,842.00
https://43,659.00
https://43,659.00
https://43,659.00
https://43,659.00
https://43,659.00
https://43,659.00
https://20,480.63
https://12,398.19
https://26,471.18
https://59,350.00
https://59,350.00
https://1,800.00
https://1,800.00
https://1,800.00
https://1,525.27
https://1,980.00
https://1,980.00
https://2,123.77
https://2,480.00
https://2,480.00
https://1,300.00
https://1,300.00
https://8,279.79
https://9,000.00
https://9,000.00
https://1,200.00
https://1,200.00
https://1,200.00
https://8,597.60
https://9,993.00
https://9,993.00
https://7,500.00
https://7,500.00
https://7,500.00
https://8,987.00
https://1,500.00
https://12,160.00
https://22,647.00
https://22,647.00
https://5,326.68
https://5,475.00
https://5,475.00
https://2,625.00
https://2,625.00
https://2,625.00
https://1,000.00
https://1,000.00
https://1,000.00
https://1,000.00
https://4,537.09
https://16,289.19
https://164,994.72
https://185,821.00
https://185,821.00
https://1,139.02
https://11,402.27
https://12,224.00
https://12,224.00
https://1,616.60
https://16,183.20
https://17,452.00
https://17,452.00


 

   

   

   

   

   

ESCAPE ltHi■NH■1 

Account Summary by Object-BalanceFiscal02a 
COS 8/22/19 

Item #4.3

Balances through July (01) Fiscal Year 2019/20 

Account Number Description 
Adopted
Budget 

Revised 
Budget Encumbered 

Account 
Expenditure Balance 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC

04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5809- 162- 0400 

(continued) 

CATASTROPHIC,CATERING 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 36,500.00 36,500.00 .00 .00 36,500.00 

04- 6506- 0- 5050- 7210- 7310- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,INDIRECT COS 2,375.00 2,375.00 2,375.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,375.00 2,375.00 .00 .00 2,375.00 

Total for Resource 6506 and Expense accounts 49,875.00 49,875.00 4,000.00 194.48 45,680.52 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL 

04- 6507- 0- 5001- 2200- 5115- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,ATTORNEYS FEES 200,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 

Total for Resource 6507, Expense accounts and Object 5000 200,000.00 200,000.00 .00 .00 200,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH 

04- 6512- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SUBAGREEM 579,141.00 579,141.00 579,141.00 

04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PROF./CON 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 

04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SOFTWR SP 9,000.00 9,000.00 7,500.00 1,500.00 

Total for Object 5000 598,141.00 598,141.00 .00 7,500.00 590,641.00 

04- 6512- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,INDIRECT 950.00 950.00 950.00 

Total for Object 7000 950.00 950.00 .00 .00 950.00 

Total for Resource 6512 and Expense accounts 599,091.00 599,091.00 .00 7,500.00 591,591.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS 

04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 

04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 425.00 425.00 425.00 

04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,751.25 248.75 

Total for Object 4000 7,925.00 7,925.00 4,751.25 .00 3,173.75 

04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,PROF./CONSU 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 

04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5801- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CONSULT EXP 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 

04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SOFTWR SPT 100.00 100.00 100.00 

04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5809- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CATERING 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 32,100.00 32,100.00 .00 .00 32,100.00 

04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 1,980.00 1,980.00 1,980.00 

04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 21.00 21.00 21.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,001.00 2,001.00 .00 .00 2,001.00 

Total for Resource 9260 and Expense accounts 42,026.00 42,026.00 4,751.25 .00 37,274.75 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD 

Selection Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = ) Page 5 of 7 

050 - Solano County Office of Education Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

16 2019 9:22AM 
Page 11 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2656
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=9412
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=12374
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2819
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2754
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=9970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=12221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2820
https://37,274.75
https://4,751.25
https://42,026.00
https://42,026.00
https://2,001.00
https://2,001.00
https://2,001.00
https://1,980.00
https://1,980.00
https://1,980.00
https://32,100.00
https://32,100.00
https://32,100.00
https://5,000.00
https://5,000.00
https://5,000.00
https://2,000.00
https://2,000.00
https://2,000.00
https://25,000.00
https://25,000.00
https://25,000.00
https://3,173.75
https://4,751.25
https://7,925.00
https://7,925.00
https://4,751.25
https://5,000.00
https://5,000.00
https://2,500.00
https://2,500.00
https://2,500.00
https://591,591.00
https://7,500.00
https://599,091.00
https://599,091.00
https://590,641.00
https://7,500.00
https://598,141.00
https://598,141.00
https://1,500.00
https://7,500.00
https://9,000.00
https://9,000.00
https://10,000.00
https://10,000.00
https://10,000.00
https://579,141.00
https://579,141.00
https://579,141.00
https://200,000.00
https://200,000.00
https://200,000.00
https://200,000.00
https://200,000.00
https://200,000.00
https://45,680.52
https://4,000.00
https://49,875.00
https://49,875.00
https://2,375.00
https://2,375.00
https://2,375.00
https://2,375.00
https://2,375.00
https://2,375.00
https://36,500.00
https://36,500.00
https://36,500.00


 

   

   

   

   

   

ESCAPE ltHi■NH■1 

Account Summary by Object-BalanceFiscal02a 
COS 8/22/19 

Item #4.3

Balances through July (01) Fiscal Year 2019/20 

Adopted Revised Account 
Account Number Description Budget Budget Encumbered Expenditure Balance 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD 

04- 9313- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,PROF./CONSUL 90,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 90,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 .00 .00 

04- 9313- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,INDIRECT COS 4,500.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 4,500.00 4,500.00 .00 .00 4,500.00 

Total for Resource 9313 and Expense accounts 94,500.00 94,500.00 90,000.00 .00 4,500.00 

Total for Fund 04-SELPA 7,682,677.00 7,682,677.00 6,074,732.02 137,905.37 1,470,039.61 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC 

10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 788,978.00 788,978.00 788,978.00 

10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 583,324.00 583,324.00 583,324.00 

10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 3,795,578.00 3,795,578.00 3,795,578.00 

10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 889,583.00 889,583.00 889,583.00 

10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 2,092,325.00 2,092,325.00 2,092,325.00 

Total for Resource 3310, Expense accounts and Object 7000 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 .00 .00 8,149,788.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL 

10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 17,485.00 17,485.00 17,485.00 

10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 37,660.00 37,660.00 37,660.00 

10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 172,833.00 172,833.00 172,833.00 

10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 28,919.00 28,919.00 28,919.00 

10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 91,460.00 91,460.00 91,460.00 

Total for Resource 3315, Expense accounts and Object 7000 348,357.00 348,357.00 .00 .00 348,357.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN 

10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 812- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 558,542.00 558,542.00 558,542.00 

10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 813- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 373,445.00 373,445.00 373,445.00 

10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 814- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 2,510,360.00 2,510,360.00 2,510,360.00 

10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 815- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 641,519.00 641,519.00 641,519.00 

10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 816- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 1,470,005.00 1,470,005.00 1,470,005.00 

Total for Resource 6502, Expense accounts and Object 7000 5,553,871.00 5,553,871.00 .00 .00 5,553,871.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH 

10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 342,989.00 342,989.00 342,989.00 

10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 229,324.00 229,324.00 229,324.00 

10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 1,541,558.00 1,541,558.00 1,541,558.00 

Selection 

Page 6 of 7 

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = ) 

050 - Solano County Office of Education Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

16 2019 9:22AM 
Page 12 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2833
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=2838
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=12899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=12901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=12902
https://1,541,558.00
https://1,541,558.00
https://1,541,558.00
https://229,324.00
https://229,324.00
https://229,324.00
https://342,989.00
https://342,989.00
https://342,989.00
https://5,553,871.00
https://5,553,871.00
https://5,553,871.00
https://1,470,005.00
https://1,470,005.00
https://1,470,005.00
https://641,519.00
https://641,519.00
https://641,519.00
https://2,510,360.00
https://2,510,360.00
https://2,510,360.00
https://373,445.00
https://373,445.00
https://373,445.00
https://558,542.00
https://558,542.00
https://558,542.00
https://348,357.00
https://348,357.00
https://348,357.00
https://91,460.00
https://91,460.00
https://91,460.00
https://28,919.00
https://28,919.00
https://28,919.00
https://172,833.00
https://172,833.00
https://172,833.00
https://37,660.00
https://37,660.00
https://37,660.00
https://17,485.00
https://17,485.00
https://17,485.00
https://8,149,788.00
https://8,149,788.00
https://8,149,788.00
https://2,092,325.00
https://2,092,325.00
https://2,092,325.00
https://889,583.00
https://889,583.00
https://889,583.00
https://3,795,578.00
https://3,795,578.00
https://3,795,578.00
https://583,324.00
https://583,324.00
https://583,324.00
https://788,978.00
https://788,978.00
https://788,978.00
https://1,470,039.61
https://137,905.37
https://6,074,732.02
https://7,682,677.00
https://7,682,677.00
https://4,500.00
https://90,000.00
https://94,500.00
https://94,500.00
https://4,500.00
https://4,500.00
https://4,500.00
https://4,500.00
https://4,500.00
https://4,500.00
https://90,000.00
https://90,000.00
https://90,000.00


Account Summary by Object-BalanceFiscal02a 
COS 8/22/19 

Item #4.3

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through July (01) 

 

   

   

ESCAPE ltHi■NH■1 

Adopted Revised Account 
Account Number Description Budget Budget Encumbered Expenditure Balance 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH  (continued) 

393,943.00 393,943.0010- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 393,943.00 

10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 902,699.00 902,699.00 902,699.00 

Total for Resource 6512, Expense accounts and Object 7000 3,410,513.00 3,410,513.00 .00 .00 3,410,513.00 

Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU 17,462,529.00 17,462,529.00 .00 .00 17,462,529.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9313 

Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education 25,145,206.00 25,145,206.00 6,074,732.02 137,905.37 18,932,568.61 

Selection 

Page 7 of 7 

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = ) 

050 - Solano County Office of Education Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

16 2019 9:22AM 
Page 13 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=12903
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739888&p2=50&p3=12904
https://18,932,568.61
https://137,905.37
https://6,074,732.02
https://25,145,206.00
https://25,145,206.00
https://17,462,529.00
https://17,462,529.00
https://17,462,529.00
https://3,410,513.00
https://3,410,513.00
https://3,410,513.00
https://902,699.00
https://902,699.00
https://902,699.00


ESCAPE i-Hi■NH■1 

Account Component Summary-BalanceFiscal16a 
COS 8/22/19 

Item #4.3

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through July 

Object Description 
Adopted 

Budget 

Revised 

Budget 
Revenue 

Account 

Balance 

8181 SP ED-ENTITLEMENT 1,017,962.00 1,017,962.00 1,017,962.00 

8182 SP ED-DISCRETIONARY GR 597,558.00 597,558.00 15,822.00 581,736.00 

8287 PASS-THROUGH REVENUES 8,498,145.00 8,498,145.00 8,498,145.00 

8311 OTH ST APPORTIONMENTS- 20,520,006.00 20,520,006.00 15,647.46- 20,535,653.46 

8587 PASS-THROUGH REV FROM 3,410,513.00 3,410,513.00 3,410,513.00 

8590 ALL OTHER STATE REVENU 507,452.00- 507,452.00- 507,452.00-

8699 ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 124,950.00 124,950.00 124,950.00 

8710 TUITION 4,558,447.00 4,558,447.00 4,558,447.00 

8990 CNTRIBUT/TRANS FRM RST 726,085.00- 726,085.00- 726,085.00-

8992 AB602 DISTRIBUTION TO 13,764,771.00- 13,764,771.00- 13,764,771.00-

Total for Org 050 and Revenue accounts 23,729,273.00 23,729,273.00 174.54 23,729,098.46 

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Period = 1, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 0) 

Selection 

Page 1 of 1 

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), AugPage 14 of 29050 - Solano County Office of Education 
16 2019 9:23AM 



 

   

ESCAPE ltHi■NH■1 

Account Summary by Object-BalanceFiscal02a 
COS 8/22/19 

Item #4.3

Balances through July (01) Fiscal Year 2019/20 

Account Number Description 
Adopted
Budget 

Revised 
Budget Encumbered 

Account 
Expenditure Balance 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 1300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CERT SUPRVSRS' 18,304.00 18,304.00 16,884.89 1,534.99 115.88-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 1304- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CERT SUPERVISO 144.00 144.00 132.00 12.00 

Total for Object 1000 18,448.00 18,448.00 17,016.89 1,546.99 115.88-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 2300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CLASS SUPRVSRS 172,632.00 172,632.00 162,239.00 14,749.00 4,356.00-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 2304- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CLASS SUPERVIS 2,880.00 2,880.00 2,640.00 240.00 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 2400- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CLERICAL, TECH 77,242.00 77,242.00 70,805.35 6,436.85 .20-

Total for Object 2000 252,754.00 252,754.00 235,684.35 21,425.85 4,356.20-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3101- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,STRS 3,057.00 3,057.00 2,887.28 262.48 92.76-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3202- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PERS 51,806.00 51,806.00 45,958.66 4,178.06 1,669.28 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3302- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 14,756.00 14,756.00 13,821.46 1,253.96 319.42-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3311- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MC-CERT 267.00 267.00 246.73 22.43 2.16-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3312- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 3,451.00 3,451.00 3,232.51 293.27 74.78-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3402- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 20,100.00 20,100.00 18,900.75 1,718.25 519.00-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3411- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 131.00 131.00 111.98 10.18 8.84 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3412- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 3,932.00 3,932.00 3,358.08 305.28 268.64 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3421- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,VISION 35.00 35.00 32.23 2.93 .16-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3422- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,VISION 1,019.00 1,019.00 933.68 84.88 .44 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3492- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 76.00 76.00 82.06 7.46 13.52-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3501- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SUI 9.00 9.00 8.58 .78 .36-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3502- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SUI 119.00 119.00 111.45 10.11 2.56-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3601- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,W/C 518.00 518.00 483.01 43.91 8.92-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3602- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,W/C 7,102.00 7,102.00 6,690.20 608.20 196.40-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3701- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 362.00 362.00 340.34 30.94 9.28-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3702- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 4,958.00 4,958.00 4,713.72 428.52 184.24-

Total for Object 3000 111,698.00 111,698.00 101,912.72 9,261.64 523.64 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 4300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MATERIALS & SU 1,500.00 1,500.00 750.00 750.00 

Total for Object 4000 1,500.00 1,500.00 750.00 .00 750.00 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,TRAVEL & CONFE 2,000.00 2,000.00 250.00 1,750.00 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5202- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MILEAGE 500.00 500.00 500.00 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,DUES & MEMBERS 500.00 500.00 500.00 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5400- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,INSURANCE 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5751- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,INTER PROGRAM 1,845.00 1,845.00 1,845.00 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PROF./CONSULTI 36,000.00 36,000.00 36,000.00 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5806- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SOFTWR SPT 43,064.00 43,064.00 43,064.00 

Selection 

Page 1 of 7 

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = ) 

050 - Solano County Office of Education Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

16 2019 9:24AM 
Page 15 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2667
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2680
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2681
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2694
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2695
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2668
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2683
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2684
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2671
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2685
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2686
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2697
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2698
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2699
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=13464
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2673
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2687
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2674
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2675
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2702
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2703
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2704
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2705
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2707
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2708
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=11646
https://43,064.00
https://43,064.00
https://43,064.00
https://36,000.00
https://36,000.00
https://36,000.00
https://1,845.00
https://1,845.00
https://1,845.00
https://1,500.00
https://1,500.00
https://1,500.00
https://1,750.00
https://2,000.00
https://2,000.00
https://1,500.00
https://1,500.00
https://1,500.00
https://1,500.00
https://9,261.64
https://101,912.72
https://111,698.00
https://111,698.00
https://4,713.72
https://4,958.00
https://4,958.00
https://6,690.20
https://7,102.00
https://7,102.00
https://1,019.00
https://1,019.00
https://3,358.08
https://3,932.00
https://3,932.00
https://1,718.25
https://18,900.75
https://20,100.00
https://20,100.00
https://3,232.51
https://3,451.00
https://3,451.00
https://1,253.96
https://13,821.46
https://14,756.00
https://14,756.00
https://1,669.28
https://4,178.06
https://45,958.66
https://51,806.00
https://51,806.00
https://2,887.28
https://3,057.00
https://3,057.00
https://4,356.20
https://21,425.85
https://235,684.35
https://252,754.00
https://252,754.00
https://6,436.85
https://70,805.35
https://77,242.00
https://77,242.00
https://2,640.00
https://2,880.00
https://2,880.00
https://4,356.00
https://14,749.00
https://162,239.00
https://172,632.00
https://172,632.00
https://1,546.99
https://17,016.89
https://18,448.00
https://18,448.00
https://1,534.99
https://16,884.89
https://18,304.00
https://18,304.00


   

   

   

 

   

   

   

ESCAPE ltHi■NH■1 

Account Summary by Object-BalanceFiscal02a 
COS 8/22/19 

Item #4.3

Balances through July (01) Fiscal Year 2019/20 

Tot a l f or Obj ect 5000 Description 
Adopted
Budget 

Revised 
Budget Encumbered 

Account 
Expenditure Balance 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC  (continued) 

Total for Object 5000 85,409.00 85,409.00 .00 1,750.00 83,659.00 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 23,491.00 23,491.00 23,491.00 

Total for Object 7000 23,491.00 23,491.00 .00 .00 23,491.00 

Total for Resource 3310 and Expense accounts 493,300.00 493,300.00 355,363.96 33,984.48 103,951.56 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH 

Account Number Description 
Adopted
Budget 

Revised 
Budget Encumbered Expenditure 

Account 
Balance 

04- 3327- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SUBAGREEM 530,909.00 530,909.00 300,000.00 230,909.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 5000 530,909.00 530,909.00 300,000.00 .00 230,909.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF 

04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4300- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MATERIALS 500.00 500.00 500.00 

04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4309- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MEETING SU 400.00 400.00 400.00 

Total for Object 4000 900.00 900.00 .00 .00 900.00 

04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5200- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,TRAVEL & C 500.00 500.00 500.00 

04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5800- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,PROF./CONS 1,284.00 1,284.00 1,284.00 

Total for Object 5000 1,784.00 1,784.00 .00 .00 1,784.00 

04- 3345- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,INDIRECT C 134.00 134.00 134.00 

Total for Object 7000 134.00 134.00 .00 .00 134.00 

Total for Resource 3345 and Expense accounts 2,818.00 2,818.00 .00 .00 2,818.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR 

04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 164- 0400 ADR,BOOKS AND OTHER 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,000.00 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00 

04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 164- 0400 ADR,TRAVEL & CONFER 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 

04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 164- 0400 ADR,PROF./CONSULTIN 9,110.00 9,110.00 9,110.00 

Total for Object 5000 11,110.00 11,110.00 .00 .00 11,110.00 

04- 3395- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 164- 0400 ADR,INDIRECT COSTS 755.00 755.00 755.00 

Total for Object 7000 755.00 755.00 .00 .00 755.00 

Total for Resource 3395 and Expense accounts 15,865.00 15,865.00 .00 .00 15,865.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5640 - MEDI-CAL 

04- 5640- 0- 5001- 3140- 5806- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,SOFTWR SPT 10,480.00 10,480.00 10,480.00 

Total for Object 5000 10,480.00 10,480.00 .00 10,480.00 .00 

Selection 

Page 2 of 7 

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = ) 

050 - Solano County Office of Education Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

16 2019 9:24AM 
Page 16 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2809
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2655
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2650
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2652
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=14748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=16059
https://10,480.00
https://10,480.00
https://10,480.00
https://10,480.00
https://10,480.00
https://10,480.00
https://15,865.00
https://15,865.00
https://15,865.00
https://11,110.00
https://11,110.00
https://11,110.00
https://9,110.00
https://9,110.00
https://9,110.00
https://2,000.00
https://2,000.00
https://2,000.00
https://4,000.00
https://4,000.00
https://4,000.00
https://4,000.00
https://4,000.00
https://4,000.00
https://2,818.00
https://2,818.00
https://2,818.00
https://1,784.00
https://1,784.00
https://1,784.00
https://1,284.00
https://1,284.00
https://1,284.00
https://230,909.00
https://300,000.00
https://530,909.00
https://530,909.00
https://230,909.00
https://300,000.00
https://530,909.00
https://530,909.00
https://103,951.56
https://33,984.48
https://355,363.96
https://493,300.00
https://493,300.00
https://23,491.00
https://23,491.00
https://23,491.00
https://23,491.00
https://23,491.00
https://23,491.00
https://83,659.00
https://1,750.00
https://85,409.00
https://85,409.00


 

   

   

   

   

   

ESCAPE ltHi■NH■1 

Account Summary by Object-BalanceFiscal02a 
COS 8/22/19 

Item #4.3

Balances through July (01) Fiscal Year 2019/20 

Adopted Revised Account 
Account Number Description Budget Budget Encumbered Expenditure Balance 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5640 - MEDI-CAL  (continued) 

04- 5640- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,INDIRECT COSTS 524.00 524.00 524.00 

Total for Object 7000 524.00 524.00 .00 .00 524.00 

Total for Resource 5640 and Expense accounts 11,004.00 11,004.00 .00 10,480.00 524.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5880 - MAA 

04- 5880- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA,PROF./CONSULTIN 50,000.00 50,000.00 18,000.00 32,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 50,000.00 50,000.00 18,000.00 .00 32,000.00 

04- 5880- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA,INDIRECT COSTS 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,500.00 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00 

Total for Resource 5880 and Expense accounts 52,500.00 52,500.00 18,000.00 .00 34,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC 

04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4200- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,BOOKS AND O 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 

04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4300- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,MATERIALS & 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 

04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4400- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,EQUIPMENT 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 110,000.00 110,000.00 .00 .00 110,000.00 

04- 6503- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,INDIRECT CO 5,500.00 5,500.00 5,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 5,500.00 5,500.00 .00 .00 5,500.00 

Total for Resource 6503 and Expense accounts 115,500.00 115,500.00 .00 .00 115,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS 

04- 6504- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,SUBAGREEMEN 4,558,447.00 4,558,447.00 4,541,000.00 17,447.00 

Total for Resource 6504, Expense accounts and Object 5000 4,558,447.00 4,558,447.00 4,541,000.00 .00 17,447.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT SUPR 615,481.00 615,481.00 563,642.97 56,362.65 4,524.62-

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1304- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT SUPE 7,056.00 7,056.00 6,468.00 588.00 

Total for Object 1000 622,537.00 622,537.00 570,110.97 56,950.65 4,524.62-

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3101- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,STRS 102,785.00 102,785.00 96,382.99 9,596.01 3,194.00-

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3301- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,FICA/SSI 77.00 77.00 77.00 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CERT 8,985.00 8,985.00 8,256.49 824.86 96.35-

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3401- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 35,700.00 35,700.00 25,352.25 2,304.75 8,043.00 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3411- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL 6,422.00 6,422.00 5,484.82 600.38 336.80 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3421- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION 1,722.00 1,722.00 1,579.82 172.93 30.75-

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3491- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 144.00 144.00 68.31 6.21 69.48 

Selection 

Page 3 of 7 

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = ) 

050 - Solano County Office of Education Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

16 2019 9:24AM 
Page 17 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=19597
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=19598
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=19939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2713
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2716
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2718
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2731
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=13466
https://1,579.82
https://1,722.00
https://1,722.00
https://5,484.82
https://6,422.00
https://6,422.00
https://8,043.00
https://2,304.75
https://25,352.25
https://35,700.00
https://35,700.00
https://8,256.49
https://8,985.00
https://8,985.00
https://3,194.00
https://9,596.01
https://96,382.99
https://102,785.00
https://102,785.00
https://4,524.62
https://56,950.65
https://570,110.97
https://622,537.00
https://622,537.00
https://6,468.00
https://7,056.00
https://7,056.00
https://4,524.62
https://56,362.65
https://563,642.97
https://615,481.00
https://615,481.00
https://17,447.00
https://4,541,000.00
https://4,558,447.00
https://4,558,447.00
https://17,447.00
https://4,541,000.00
https://4,558,447.00
https://4,558,447.00
https://115,500.00
https://115,500.00
https://115,500.00
https://5,500.00
https://5,500.00
https://5,500.00
https://5,500.00
https://5,500.00
https://5,500.00
https://110,000.00
https://110,000.00
https://110,000.00
https://30,000.00
https://30,000.00
https://30,000.00
https://60,000.00
https://60,000.00
https://60,000.00
https://20,000.00
https://20,000.00
https://20,000.00
https://34,500.00
https://18,000.00
https://52,500.00
https://52,500.00
https://2,500.00
https://2,500.00
https://2,500.00
https://2,500.00
https://2,500.00
https://2,500.00
https://32,000.00
https://18,000.00
https://50,000.00
https://50,000.00
https://32,000.00
https://18,000.00
https://50,000.00
https://50,000.00
https://10,480.00
https://11,004.00
https://11,004.00


 

   

   

ESCAPE ltHi■NH■1 

Account Summary by Object-BalanceFiscal02a 
COS 8/22/19 

Item #4.3

Balances through July (01) Fiscal Year 2019/20 

Adopted Revised Account 
Account Number Description Budget Budget Encumbered Expenditure Balance 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS  (continued) 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI 310.00 310.00 284.57 28.43 3.00-

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3601- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 17,452.00 17,452.00 16,183.20 1,616.60 347.80-

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3701- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB 12,224.00 12,224.00 11,402.27 1,139.02 317.29-

Total for Object 3000 185,821.00 185,821.00 164,994.72 16,289.19 4,537.09 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,BOOKS AND 250.00 250.00 250.00 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MATERIALS 1,000.00 1,000.00 108.38 891.62 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4305- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 1,000.00 1,000.00 39.94 960.06 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4308- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,COPIER SU 600.00 600.00 600.00 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4405- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 2,625.00 2,625.00 2,625.00 

Total for Object 4000 5,475.00 5,475.00 39.94 108.38 5,326.68 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TRAVEL & 22,647.00 22,647.00 12,160.00 1,500.00 8,987.00 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MILEAGE 7,500.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DUES & ME 9,993.00 9,993.00 949.15 8,597.60 446.25 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5400- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INSURANCE 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GAS & ELE 9,000.00 9,000.00 8,279.79 720.21 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,WATER/SEW 700.00 700.00 385.44 314.56 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5505- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GARBAGE S 1,300.00 1,300.00 981.18 88.00 230.82 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5600- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,RENTALS, 2,480.00 2,480.00 2,123.77 192.23 164.00 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5603- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MAINTENAN 1,980.00 1,980.00 1,525.27 94.73 360.00 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PROF./CON 100.00 100.00 66.58 5.42 28.00 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5901- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TELEPHONE 1,800.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5903- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DATA LINE 650.00 650.00 650.00 

Total for Object 5000 59,350.00 59,350.00 26,471.18 12,398.19 20,480.63 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INDIRECT 43,659.00 43,659.00 43,659.00 

Total for Object 7000 43,659.00 43,659.00 .00 .00 43,659.00 

Total for Resource 6505 and Expense accounts 916,842.00 916,842.00 761,616.81 85,746.41 69,478.78 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC 

04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4200- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,BOOKS AND OT 3,000.00 3,000.00 194.48 2,805.52 

04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4300- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MATERIALS & 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,000.00 1,000.00 

04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4309- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MEETING SUPP 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 11,000.00 11,000.00 4,000.00 194.48 6,805.52 

04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5800- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,PROF./CONSUL 26,500.00 26,500.00 26,500.00 

04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5801- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CONSULT EXP 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 

Selection 

Page 4 of 7 

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = ) 

050 - Solano County Office of Education Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

16 2019 9:24AM 
Page 18 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2733
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=10087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=9902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2663
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=11696
https://5,000.00
https://5,000.00
https://5,000.00
https://26,500.00
https://26,500.00
https://26,500.00
https://6,805.52
https://4,000.00
https://11,000.00
https://11,000.00
https://3,000.00
https://3,000.00
https://3,000.00
https://1,000.00
https://4,000.00
https://5,000.00
https://5,000.00
https://2,805.52
https://3,000.00
https://3,000.00
https://69,478.78
https://85,746.41
https://761,616.81
https://916,842.00
https://916,842.00
https://43,659.00
https://43,659.00
https://43,659.00
https://43,659.00
https://43,659.00
https://43,659.00
https://20,480.63
https://12,398.19
https://26,471.18
https://59,350.00
https://59,350.00
https://1,800.00
https://1,800.00
https://1,800.00
https://1,525.27
https://1,980.00
https://1,980.00
https://2,123.77
https://2,480.00
https://2,480.00
https://1,300.00
https://1,300.00
https://8,279.79
https://9,000.00
https://9,000.00
https://1,200.00
https://1,200.00
https://1,200.00
https://8,597.60
https://9,993.00
https://9,993.00
https://7,500.00
https://7,500.00
https://7,500.00
https://8,987.00
https://1,500.00
https://12,160.00
https://22,647.00
https://22,647.00
https://5,326.68
https://5,475.00
https://5,475.00
https://2,625.00
https://2,625.00
https://2,625.00
https://1,000.00
https://1,000.00
https://1,000.00
https://1,000.00
https://4,537.09
https://16,289.19
https://164,994.72
https://185,821.00
https://185,821.00
https://1,139.02
https://11,402.27
https://12,224.00
https://12,224.00
https://1,616.60
https://16,183.20
https://17,452.00
https://17,452.00


 

   

   

   

   

   

ESCAPE ltHi■NH■1 

Account Summary by Object-BalanceFiscal02a 
COS 8/22/19 

Item #4.3

Balances through July (01) Fiscal Year 2019/20 

Adopted Revised Account 
Account Number Description Budget Budget Encumbered Expenditure Balance 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC  (continued) 

04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5809- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CATERING 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 36,500.00 36,500.00 .00 .00 36,500.00 

04- 6506- 0- 5050- 7210- 7310- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,INDIRECT COS 2,375.00 2,375.00 2,375.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,375.00 2,375.00 .00 .00 2,375.00 

Total for Resource 6506 and Expense accounts 49,875.00 49,875.00 4,000.00 194.48 45,680.52 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL 

04- 6507- 0- 5001- 2200- 5115- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,ATTORNEYS FEES 200,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 

Total for Resource 6507, Expense accounts and Object 5000 200,000.00 200,000.00 .00 .00 200,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH 

04- 6512- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SUBAGREEM 579,141.00 579,141.00 579,141.00 

04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PROF./CON 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 

04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SOFTWR SP 9,000.00 9,000.00 7,500.00 1,500.00 

Total for Object 5000 598,141.00 598,141.00 .00 7,500.00 590,641.00 

04- 6512- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,INDIRECT 950.00 950.00 950.00 

Total for Object 7000 950.00 950.00 .00 .00 950.00 

Total for Resource 6512 and Expense accounts 599,091.00 599,091.00 .00 7,500.00 591,591.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS 

04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 

04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 425.00 425.00 425.00 

04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,751.25 248.75 

Total for Object 4000 7,925.00 7,925.00 4,751.25 .00 3,173.75 

04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,PROF./CONSU 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 

04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5801- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CONSULT EXP 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 

04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SOFTWR SPT 100.00 100.00 100.00 

04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5809- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CATERING 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 32,100.00 32,100.00 .00 .00 32,100.00 

04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 1,980.00 1,980.00 1,980.00 

04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 21.00 21.00 21.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,001.00 2,001.00 .00 .00 2,001.00 

Total for Resource 9260 and Expense accounts 42,026.00 42,026.00 4,751.25 .00 37,274.75 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD 

Selection Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = ) Page 5 of 7 

050 - Solano County Office of Education Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

16 2019 9:24AM 
Page 19 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2656
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=9412
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=12374
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2819
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2754
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=9970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=12221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2820
https://37,274.75
https://4,751.25
https://42,026.00
https://42,026.00
https://2,001.00
https://2,001.00
https://2,001.00
https://1,980.00
https://1,980.00
https://1,980.00
https://32,100.00
https://32,100.00
https://32,100.00
https://5,000.00
https://5,000.00
https://5,000.00
https://2,000.00
https://2,000.00
https://2,000.00
https://25,000.00
https://25,000.00
https://25,000.00
https://3,173.75
https://4,751.25
https://7,925.00
https://7,925.00
https://4,751.25
https://5,000.00
https://5,000.00
https://2,500.00
https://2,500.00
https://2,500.00
https://591,591.00
https://7,500.00
https://599,091.00
https://599,091.00
https://590,641.00
https://7,500.00
https://598,141.00
https://598,141.00
https://1,500.00
https://7,500.00
https://9,000.00
https://9,000.00
https://10,000.00
https://10,000.00
https://10,000.00
https://579,141.00
https://579,141.00
https://579,141.00
https://200,000.00
https://200,000.00
https://200,000.00
https://200,000.00
https://200,000.00
https://200,000.00
https://45,680.52
https://4,000.00
https://49,875.00
https://49,875.00
https://2,375.00
https://2,375.00
https://2,375.00
https://2,375.00
https://2,375.00
https://2,375.00
https://36,500.00
https://36,500.00
https://36,500.00


 

   

   

   

   

   

ESCAPE ltHi■NH■1 

Account Summary by Object-BalanceFiscal02a 
COS 8/22/19 

Item #4.3

Balances through July (01) Fiscal Year 2019/20 

Adopted Revised Account 
Account Number Description Budget Budget Encumbered Expenditure Balance 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD 

04- 9313- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,PROF./CONSUL 90,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 90,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 .00 .00 

04- 9313- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,INDIRECT COS 4,500.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 4,500.00 4,500.00 .00 .00 4,500.00 

Total for Resource 9313 and Expense accounts 94,500.00 94,500.00 90,000.00 .00 4,500.00 

Total for Fund 04-SELPA 7,682,677.00 7,682,677.00 6,074,732.02 137,905.37 1,470,039.61 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC 

10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 788,978.00 788,978.00 788,978.00 

10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 583,324.00 583,324.00 583,324.00 

10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 3,795,578.00 3,795,578.00 3,795,578.00 

10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 889,583.00 889,583.00 889,583.00 

10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 2,092,325.00 2,092,325.00 2,092,325.00 

Total for Resource 3310, Expense accounts and Object 7000 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 .00 .00 8,149,788.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL 

10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 17,485.00 17,485.00 17,485.00 

10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 37,660.00 37,660.00 37,660.00 

10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 172,833.00 172,833.00 172,833.00 

10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 28,919.00 28,919.00 28,919.00 

10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 91,460.00 91,460.00 91,460.00 

Total for Resource 3315, Expense accounts and Object 7000 348,357.00 348,357.00 .00 .00 348,357.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN 

10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 812- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 558,542.00 558,542.00 558,542.00 

10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 813- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 373,445.00 373,445.00 373,445.00 

10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 814- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 2,510,360.00 2,510,360.00 2,510,360.00 

10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 815- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 641,519.00 641,519.00 641,519.00 

10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 816- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 1,470,005.00 1,470,005.00 1,470,005.00 

Total for Resource 6502, Expense accounts and Object 7000 5,553,871.00 5,553,871.00 .00 .00 5,553,871.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH 

10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 342,989.00 342,989.00 342,989.00 

10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 229,324.00 229,324.00 229,324.00 

10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 1,541,558.00 1,541,558.00 1,541,558.00 

Selection 

Page 6 of 7 

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = ) 

050 - Solano County Office of Education Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

16 2019 9:24AM 
Page 20 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2833
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=2838
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=12899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=12901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=12902
https://1,541,558.00
https://1,541,558.00
https://1,541,558.00
https://229,324.00
https://229,324.00
https://229,324.00
https://342,989.00
https://342,989.00
https://342,989.00
https://5,553,871.00
https://5,553,871.00
https://5,553,871.00
https://1,470,005.00
https://1,470,005.00
https://1,470,005.00
https://641,519.00
https://641,519.00
https://641,519.00
https://2,510,360.00
https://2,510,360.00
https://2,510,360.00
https://373,445.00
https://373,445.00
https://373,445.00
https://558,542.00
https://558,542.00
https://558,542.00
https://348,357.00
https://348,357.00
https://348,357.00
https://91,460.00
https://91,460.00
https://91,460.00
https://28,919.00
https://28,919.00
https://28,919.00
https://172,833.00
https://172,833.00
https://172,833.00
https://37,660.00
https://37,660.00
https://37,660.00
https://17,485.00
https://17,485.00
https://17,485.00
https://8,149,788.00
https://8,149,788.00
https://8,149,788.00
https://2,092,325.00
https://2,092,325.00
https://2,092,325.00
https://889,583.00
https://889,583.00
https://889,583.00
https://3,795,578.00
https://3,795,578.00
https://3,795,578.00
https://583,324.00
https://583,324.00
https://583,324.00
https://788,978.00
https://788,978.00
https://788,978.00
https://1,470,039.61
https://137,905.37
https://6,074,732.02
https://7,682,677.00
https://7,682,677.00
https://4,500.00
https://90,000.00
https://94,500.00
https://94,500.00
https://4,500.00
https://4,500.00
https://4,500.00
https://4,500.00
https://4,500.00
https://4,500.00
https://90,000.00
https://90,000.00
https://90,000.00


 

   

   

ESCAPE ltHi■NH■1 

Account Summary by Object-BalanceFiscal02a 
COS 8/22/19 

Item #4.3

Balances through July (01) Fiscal Year 2019/20 

Adopted Revised Account 
Account Number Description Budget Budget Encumbered Expenditure Balance 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH  (continued) 

10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 393,943.00 393,943.00 393,943.00 

10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 902,699.00 902,699.00 902,699.00 

Total for Resource 6512, Expense accounts and Object 7000 3,410,513.00 3,410,513.00 .00 .00 3,410,513.00 

Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU 17,462,529.00 17,462,529.00 .00 .00 17,462,529.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9313 

Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education 25,145,206.00 25,145,206.00 6,074,732.02 137,905.37 18,932,568.61 

Selection 

Page 7 of 7 

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = ) 

050 - Solano County Office of Education Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

16 2019 9:24AM 
Page 21 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=12903
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739895&p2=50&p3=12904
https://18,932,568.61
https://137,905.37
https://6,074,732.02
https://25,145,206.00
https://25,145,206.00
https://17,462,529.00
https://17,462,529.00
https://17,462,529.00
https://3,410,513.00
https://3,410,513.00
https://3,410,513.00
https://902,699.00
https://902,699.00
https://902,699.00


ESCAPE i-Hi■NH■1 

Account Component Summary-BalanceFiscal16a 
COS 8/22/19 

Item #4.3

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through July 

Object Description 
Adopted 

Budget 

Revised 

Budget 
Encumbered Expenditure 

Account 

Balance 

1000 CERTIFICATED SALARIES 640,985.00 640,985.00 587,127.86 58,497.64 4,640.50-

2000 CLASSIFIED SALARIES 252,754.00 252,754.00 235,684.35 21,425.85 4,356.20-

3000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 297,519.00 297,519.00 266,907.44 25,550.83 5,060.73 

4000 BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 140,800.00 140,800.00 9,541.19 302.86 130,955.95 

5000 SERVICES AND OTHR OPER 6,264,230.00 6,264,230.00 4,975,471.18 32,128.19 1,256,630.63 

7000 OTHER OUTGO 17,548,918.00 17,548,918.00 17,548,918.00 

Total for Org 050 and Expense accounts 25,145,206.00 25,145,206.00 6,074,732.02 137,905.37 18,932,568.61 

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Period = 1, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 1) 

Selection 

Page 1 of 1 

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), AugPage 22 of 29050 - Solano County Office of Education 
16 2019 9:25AM 



 

   

ESCAPE ltHi■NH■1 

Account Summary by Object-BalanceFiscal02a 
COS 8/22/19 

Item #4.3

Balances through July (01) Fiscal Year 2019/20 

Account Number Description 
Adopted
Budget 

Revised 
Budget Encumbered 

Account 
Expenditure Balance 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 1300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CERT SUPRVSRS' 18,304.00 18,304.00 16,884.89 1,534.99 115.88-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 1304- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CERT SUPERVISO 144.00 144.00 132.00 12.00 

Total for Object 1000 18,448.00 18,448.00 17,016.89 1,546.99 115.88-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 2300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CLASS SUPRVSRS 172,632.00 172,632.00 162,239.00 14,749.00 4,356.00-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 2304- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CLASS SUPERVIS 2,880.00 2,880.00 2,640.00 240.00 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 2400- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CLERICAL, TECH 77,242.00 77,242.00 70,805.35 6,436.85 .20-

Total for Object 2000 252,754.00 252,754.00 235,684.35 21,425.85 4,356.20-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3101- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,STRS 3,057.00 3,057.00 2,887.28 262.48 92.76-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3202- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PERS 51,806.00 51,806.00 45,958.66 4,178.06 1,669.28 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3302- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 14,756.00 14,756.00 13,821.46 1,253.96 319.42-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3311- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MC-CERT 267.00 267.00 246.73 22.43 2.16-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3312- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 3,451.00 3,451.00 3,232.51 293.27 74.78-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3402- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 20,100.00 20,100.00 18,900.75 1,718.25 519.00-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3411- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 131.00 131.00 111.98 10.18 8.84 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3412- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 3,932.00 3,932.00 3,358.08 305.28 268.64 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3421- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,VISION 35.00 35.00 32.23 2.93 .16-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3422- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,VISION 1,019.00 1,019.00 933.68 84.88 .44 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3492- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 76.00 76.00 82.06 7.46 13.52-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3501- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SUI 9.00 9.00 8.58 .78 .36-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3502- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SUI 119.00 119.00 111.45 10.11 2.56-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3601- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,W/C 518.00 518.00 483.01 43.91 8.92-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3602- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,W/C 7,102.00 7,102.00 6,690.20 608.20 196.40-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3701- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 362.00 362.00 340.34 30.94 9.28-

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3702- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 4,958.00 4,958.00 4,713.72 428.52 184.24-

Total for Object 3000 111,698.00 111,698.00 101,912.72 9,261.64 523.64 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 4300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MATERIALS & SU 1,500.00 1,500.00 750.00 750.00 

Total for Object 4000 1,500.00 1,500.00 750.00 .00 750.00 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,TRAVEL & CONFE 2,000.00 2,000.00 250.00 1,750.00 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5202- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MILEAGE 500.00 500.00 500.00 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,DUES & MEMBERS 500.00 500.00 500.00 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5400- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,INSURANCE 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5751- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,INTER PROGRAM 1,845.00 1,845.00 1,845.00 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PROF./CONSULTI 36,000.00 36,000.00 36,000.00 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5806- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SOFTWR SPT 43,064.00 43,064.00 43,064.00 

Selection 

Page 1 of 7 

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = ) 

050 - Solano County Office of Education Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

16 2019 9:26AM 
Page 23 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2667
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2680
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2681
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2694
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2695
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2668
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2683
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2684
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2671
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2685
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2686
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2697
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2698
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2699
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=13464
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2673
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2687
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2674
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2675
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2702
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2703
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2704
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2705
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2707
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2708
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=11646
https://43,064.00
https://43,064.00
https://43,064.00
https://36,000.00
https://36,000.00
https://36,000.00
https://1,845.00
https://1,845.00
https://1,845.00
https://1,500.00
https://1,500.00
https://1,500.00
https://1,750.00
https://2,000.00
https://2,000.00
https://1,500.00
https://1,500.00
https://1,500.00
https://1,500.00
https://9,261.64
https://101,912.72
https://111,698.00
https://111,698.00
https://4,713.72
https://4,958.00
https://4,958.00
https://6,690.20
https://7,102.00
https://7,102.00
https://1,019.00
https://1,019.00
https://3,358.08
https://3,932.00
https://3,932.00
https://1,718.25
https://18,900.75
https://20,100.00
https://20,100.00
https://3,232.51
https://3,451.00
https://3,451.00
https://1,253.96
https://13,821.46
https://14,756.00
https://14,756.00
https://1,669.28
https://4,178.06
https://45,958.66
https://51,806.00
https://51,806.00
https://2,887.28
https://3,057.00
https://3,057.00
https://4,356.20
https://21,425.85
https://235,684.35
https://252,754.00
https://252,754.00
https://6,436.85
https://70,805.35
https://77,242.00
https://77,242.00
https://2,640.00
https://2,880.00
https://2,880.00
https://4,356.00
https://14,749.00
https://162,239.00
https://172,632.00
https://172,632.00
https://1,546.99
https://17,016.89
https://18,448.00
https://18,448.00
https://1,534.99
https://16,884.89
https://18,304.00
https://18,304.00


   

   

   

 

   

   

   

ESCAPE ltHi■NH■1 

Account Summary by Object-BalanceFiscal02a 
COS 8/22/19 

Item #4.3

Balances through July (01) Fiscal Year 2019/20 

Tot a l f or Obj ect 5000 Description 
Adopted
Budget 

Revised 
Budget Encumbered 

Account 
Expenditure Balance 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC  (continued) 

Total for Object 5000 85,409.00 85,409.00 .00 1,750.00 83,659.00 

04- 3310- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 23,491.00 23,491.00 23,491.00 

Total for Object 7000 23,491.00 23,491.00 .00 .00 23,491.00 

Total for Resource 3310 and Expense accounts 493,300.00 493,300.00 355,363.96 33,984.48 103,951.56 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH 

Account Number Description 
Adopted
Budget 

Revised 
Budget Encumbered Expenditure 

Account 
Balance 

04- 3327- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SUBAGREEM 530,909.00 530,909.00 300,000.00 230,909.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 5000 530,909.00 530,909.00 300,000.00 .00 230,909.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF 

04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4300- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MATERIALS 500.00 500.00 500.00 

04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4309- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MEETING SU 400.00 400.00 400.00 

Total for Object 4000 900.00 900.00 .00 .00 900.00 

04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5200- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,TRAVEL & C 500.00 500.00 500.00 

04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5800- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,PROF./CONS 1,284.00 1,284.00 1,284.00 

Total for Object 5000 1,784.00 1,784.00 .00 .00 1,784.00 

04- 3345- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,INDIRECT C 134.00 134.00 134.00 

Total for Object 7000 134.00 134.00 .00 .00 134.00 

Total for Resource 3345 and Expense accounts 2,818.00 2,818.00 .00 .00 2,818.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR 

04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 164- 0400 ADR,BOOKS AND OTHER 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,000.00 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00 

04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 164- 0400 ADR,TRAVEL & CONFER 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 

04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 164- 0400 ADR,PROF./CONSULTIN 9,110.00 9,110.00 9,110.00 

Total for Object 5000 11,110.00 11,110.00 .00 .00 11,110.00 

04- 3395- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 164- 0400 ADR,INDIRECT COSTS 755.00 755.00 755.00 

Total for Object 7000 755.00 755.00 .00 .00 755.00 

Total for Resource 3395 and Expense accounts 15,865.00 15,865.00 .00 .00 15,865.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5640 - MEDI-CAL 

04- 5640- 0- 5001- 3140- 5806- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,SOFTWR SPT 10,480.00 10,480.00 10,480.00 

Total for Object 5000 10,480.00 10,480.00 .00 10,480.00 .00 

Selection 

Page 2 of 7 

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = ) 

050 - Solano County Office of Education Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

16 2019 9:26AM 
Page 24 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2809
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2655
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2650
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2652
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=14748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=16059
https://10,480.00
https://10,480.00
https://10,480.00
https://10,480.00
https://10,480.00
https://10,480.00
https://15,865.00
https://15,865.00
https://15,865.00
https://11,110.00
https://11,110.00
https://11,110.00
https://9,110.00
https://9,110.00
https://9,110.00
https://2,000.00
https://2,000.00
https://2,000.00
https://4,000.00
https://4,000.00
https://4,000.00
https://4,000.00
https://4,000.00
https://4,000.00
https://2,818.00
https://2,818.00
https://2,818.00
https://1,784.00
https://1,784.00
https://1,784.00
https://1,284.00
https://1,284.00
https://1,284.00
https://230,909.00
https://300,000.00
https://530,909.00
https://530,909.00
https://230,909.00
https://300,000.00
https://530,909.00
https://530,909.00
https://103,951.56
https://33,984.48
https://355,363.96
https://493,300.00
https://493,300.00
https://23,491.00
https://23,491.00
https://23,491.00
https://23,491.00
https://23,491.00
https://23,491.00
https://83,659.00
https://1,750.00
https://85,409.00
https://85,409.00


Account Summary by Object-BalanceFiscal02a 
COS 8/22/19 

Item #4.3

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through July (01) 

 

   

   

   

   

   

ESCAPE ltHi■NH■1 

Adopted Revised Account 
Account Number Description Budget Budget Encumbered Expenditure Balance 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5640 - MEDI-CAL  (continued) 

524.00 524.0004- 5640- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,INDIRECT COSTS 524.00 

Total for Object 7000 524.00 524.00 .00 .00 524.00 

Total for Resource 5640 and Expense accounts 11,004.00 11,004.00 .00 10,480.00 524.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5880 - MAA 

04- 5880- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA,PROF./CONSULTIN 50,000.00 50,000.00 18,000.00 32,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 50,000.00 50,000.00 18,000.00 .00 32,000.00 

04- 5880- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA,INDIRECT COSTS 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,500.00 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00 

Total for Resource 5880 and Expense accounts 52,500.00 52,500.00 18,000.00 .00 34,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC 

04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4200- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,BOOKS AND O 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 

04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4300- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,MATERIALS & 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 

04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4400- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,EQUIPMENT 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 110,000.00 110,000.00 .00 .00 110,000.00 

04- 6503- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,INDIRECT CO 5,500.00 5,500.00 5,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 5,500.00 5,500.00 .00 .00 5,500.00 

Total for Resource 6503 and Expense accounts 115,500.00 115,500.00 .00 .00 115,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS 

04- 6504- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,SUBAGREEMEN 4,558,447.00 4,558,447.00 4,541,000.00 17,447.00 

Total for Resource 6504, Expense accounts and Object 5000 4,558,447.00 4,558,447.00 4,541,000.00 .00 17,447.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT SUPR 615,481.00 615,481.00 563,642.97 56,362.65 4,524.62-

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1304- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT SUPE 7,056.00 7,056.00 6,468.00 588.00 

Total for Object 1000 622,537.00 622,537.00 570,110.97 56,950.65 4,524.62-

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3101- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,STRS 102,785.00 102,785.00 96,382.99 9,596.01 3,194.00-

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3301- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,FICA/SSI 77.00 77.00 77.00 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CERT 8,985.00 8,985.00 8,256.49 824.86 96.35-

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3401- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 35,700.00 35,700.00 25,352.25 2,304.75 8,043.00 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3411- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL 6,422.00 6,422.00 5,484.82 600.38 336.80 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3421- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION 1,722.00 1,722.00 1,579.82 172.93 30.75-

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3491- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 144.00 144.00 68.31 6.21 69.48 

Selection 

Page 3 of 7 

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = ) 

050 - Solano County Office of Education Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

16 2019 9:26AM 
Page 25 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=19597
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=19598
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=19939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2713
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2716
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2718
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2731
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=13466
https://1,579.82
https://1,722.00
https://1,722.00
https://5,484.82
https://6,422.00
https://6,422.00
https://8,043.00
https://2,304.75
https://25,352.25
https://35,700.00
https://35,700.00
https://8,256.49
https://8,985.00
https://8,985.00
https://3,194.00
https://9,596.01
https://96,382.99
https://102,785.00
https://102,785.00
https://4,524.62
https://56,950.65
https://570,110.97
https://622,537.00
https://622,537.00
https://6,468.00
https://7,056.00
https://7,056.00
https://4,524.62
https://56,362.65
https://563,642.97
https://615,481.00
https://615,481.00
https://17,447.00
https://4,541,000.00
https://4,558,447.00
https://4,558,447.00
https://17,447.00
https://4,541,000.00
https://4,558,447.00
https://4,558,447.00
https://115,500.00
https://115,500.00
https://115,500.00
https://5,500.00
https://5,500.00
https://5,500.00
https://5,500.00
https://5,500.00
https://5,500.00
https://110,000.00
https://110,000.00
https://110,000.00
https://30,000.00
https://30,000.00
https://30,000.00
https://60,000.00
https://60,000.00
https://60,000.00
https://20,000.00
https://20,000.00
https://20,000.00
https://34,500.00
https://18,000.00
https://52,500.00
https://52,500.00
https://2,500.00
https://2,500.00
https://2,500.00
https://2,500.00
https://2,500.00
https://2,500.00
https://32,000.00
https://18,000.00
https://50,000.00
https://50,000.00
https://32,000.00
https://18,000.00
https://50,000.00
https://50,000.00
https://10,480.00
https://11,004.00
https://11,004.00


 

   

   

ESCAPE ltHi■NH■1 

Account Summary by Object-BalanceFiscal02a 
COS 8/22/19 

Item #4.3

Balances through July (01) Fiscal Year 2019/20 

Adopted Revised Account 
Account Number Description Budget Budget Encumbered Expenditure Balance 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS  (continued) 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI 310.00 310.00 284.57 28.43 3.00-

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3601- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 17,452.00 17,452.00 16,183.20 1,616.60 347.80-

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3701- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB 12,224.00 12,224.00 11,402.27 1,139.02 317.29-

Total for Object 3000 185,821.00 185,821.00 164,994.72 16,289.19 4,537.09 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,BOOKS AND 250.00 250.00 250.00 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MATERIALS 1,000.00 1,000.00 108.38 891.62 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4305- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 1,000.00 1,000.00 39.94 960.06 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4308- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,COPIER SU 600.00 600.00 600.00 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4405- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 2,625.00 2,625.00 2,625.00 

Total for Object 4000 5,475.00 5,475.00 39.94 108.38 5,326.68 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TRAVEL & 22,647.00 22,647.00 12,160.00 1,500.00 8,987.00 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MILEAGE 7,500.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DUES & ME 9,993.00 9,993.00 949.15 8,597.60 446.25 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5400- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INSURANCE 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GAS & ELE 9,000.00 9,000.00 8,279.79 720.21 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,WATER/SEW 700.00 700.00 385.44 314.56 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5505- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GARBAGE S 1,300.00 1,300.00 981.18 88.00 230.82 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5600- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,RENTALS, 2,480.00 2,480.00 2,123.77 192.23 164.00 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5603- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MAINTENAN 1,980.00 1,980.00 1,525.27 94.73 360.00 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PROF./CON 100.00 100.00 66.58 5.42 28.00 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5901- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TELEPHONE 1,800.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5903- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DATA LINE 650.00 650.00 650.00 

Total for Object 5000 59,350.00 59,350.00 26,471.18 12,398.19 20,480.63 

04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INDIRECT 43,659.00 43,659.00 43,659.00 

Total for Object 7000 43,659.00 43,659.00 .00 .00 43,659.00 

Total for Resource 6505 and Expense accounts 916,842.00 916,842.00 761,616.81 85,746.41 69,478.78 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC 

04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4200- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,BOOKS AND OT 3,000.00 3,000.00 194.48 2,805.52 

04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4300- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MATERIALS & 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,000.00 1,000.00 

04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4309- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MEETING SUPP 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 11,000.00 11,000.00 4,000.00 194.48 6,805.52 

04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5800- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,PROF./CONSUL 26,500.00 26,500.00 26,500.00 

04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5801- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CONSULT EXP 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 

Selection 

Page 4 of 7 

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = ) 

050 - Solano County Office of Education Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

16 2019 9:26AM 
Page 26 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2733
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=10087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=9902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2663
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=11696
https://5,000.00
https://5,000.00
https://5,000.00
https://26,500.00
https://26,500.00
https://26,500.00
https://6,805.52
https://4,000.00
https://11,000.00
https://11,000.00
https://3,000.00
https://3,000.00
https://3,000.00
https://1,000.00
https://4,000.00
https://5,000.00
https://5,000.00
https://2,805.52
https://3,000.00
https://3,000.00
https://69,478.78
https://85,746.41
https://761,616.81
https://916,842.00
https://916,842.00
https://43,659.00
https://43,659.00
https://43,659.00
https://43,659.00
https://43,659.00
https://43,659.00
https://20,480.63
https://12,398.19
https://26,471.18
https://59,350.00
https://59,350.00
https://1,800.00
https://1,800.00
https://1,800.00
https://1,525.27
https://1,980.00
https://1,980.00
https://2,123.77
https://2,480.00
https://2,480.00
https://1,300.00
https://1,300.00
https://8,279.79
https://9,000.00
https://9,000.00
https://1,200.00
https://1,200.00
https://1,200.00
https://8,597.60
https://9,993.00
https://9,993.00
https://7,500.00
https://7,500.00
https://7,500.00
https://8,987.00
https://1,500.00
https://12,160.00
https://22,647.00
https://22,647.00
https://5,326.68
https://5,475.00
https://5,475.00
https://2,625.00
https://2,625.00
https://2,625.00
https://1,000.00
https://1,000.00
https://1,000.00
https://1,000.00
https://4,537.09
https://16,289.19
https://164,994.72
https://185,821.00
https://185,821.00
https://1,139.02
https://11,402.27
https://12,224.00
https://12,224.00
https://1,616.60
https://16,183.20
https://17,452.00
https://17,452.00


Account Summary by Object-BalanceFiscal02a 
COS 8/22/19 

Item #4.3

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through July (01) 

 

   

   

   

   

   

ESCAPE ltHi■NH■1 

Adopted Revised Account 
Account Number Description Budget Budget Encumbered Expenditure Balance 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC  (continued) 

5,000.00 5,000.0004- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5809- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 36,500.00 36,500.00 .00 .00 36,500.00 

04- 6506- 0- 5050- 7210- 7310- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,INDIRECT COS 2,375.00 2,375.00 2,375.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,375.00 2,375.00 .00 .00 2,375.00 

Total for Resource 6506 and Expense accounts 49,875.00 49,875.00 4,000.00 194.48 45,680.52 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL 

04- 6507- 0- 5001- 2200- 5115- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,ATTORNEYS FEES 200,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 

Total for Resource 6507, Expense accounts and Object 5000 200,000.00 200,000.00 .00 .00 200,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH 

04- 6512- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SUBAGREEM 579,141.00 579,141.00 579,141.00 

04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PROF./CON 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 

04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SOFTWR SP 9,000.00 9,000.00 7,500.00 1,500.00 

Total for Object 5000 598,141.00 598,141.00 .00 7,500.00 590,641.00 

04- 6512- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,INDIRECT 950.00 950.00 950.00 

Total for Object 7000 950.00 950.00 .00 .00 950.00 

Total for Resource 6512 and Expense accounts 599,091.00 599,091.00 .00 7,500.00 591,591.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS 

04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 

04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 425.00 425.00 425.00 

04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,751.25 248.75 

Total for Object 4000 7,925.00 7,925.00 4,751.25 .00 3,173.75 

04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,PROF./CONSU 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 

04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5801- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CONSULT EXP 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 

04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SOFTWR SPT 100.00 100.00 100.00 

04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5809- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CATERING 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 32,100.00 32,100.00 .00 .00 32,100.00 

04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 1,980.00 1,980.00 1,980.00 

04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 21.00 21.00 21.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,001.00 2,001.00 .00 .00 2,001.00 

Total for Resource 9260 and Expense accounts 42,026.00 42,026.00 4,751.25 .00 37,274.75 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD 

Selection 

Page 5 of 7 

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = ) 

050 - Solano County Office of Education Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

16 2019 9:26AM 
Page 27 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2656
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=9412
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=12374
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2819
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2754
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=9970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=12221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2820
https://37,274.75
https://4,751.25
https://42,026.00
https://42,026.00
https://2,001.00
https://2,001.00
https://2,001.00
https://1,980.00
https://1,980.00
https://1,980.00
https://32,100.00
https://32,100.00
https://32,100.00
https://5,000.00
https://5,000.00
https://5,000.00
https://2,000.00
https://2,000.00
https://2,000.00
https://25,000.00
https://25,000.00
https://25,000.00
https://3,173.75
https://4,751.25
https://7,925.00
https://7,925.00
https://4,751.25
https://5,000.00
https://5,000.00
https://2,500.00
https://2,500.00
https://2,500.00
https://591,591.00
https://7,500.00
https://599,091.00
https://599,091.00
https://590,641.00
https://7,500.00
https://598,141.00
https://598,141.00
https://1,500.00
https://7,500.00
https://9,000.00
https://9,000.00
https://10,000.00
https://10,000.00
https://10,000.00
https://579,141.00
https://579,141.00
https://579,141.00
https://200,000.00
https://200,000.00
https://200,000.00
https://200,000.00
https://200,000.00
https://200,000.00
https://45,680.52
https://4,000.00
https://49,875.00
https://49,875.00
https://2,375.00
https://2,375.00
https://2,375.00
https://2,375.00
https://2,375.00
https://2,375.00
https://36,500.00
https://36,500.00
https://36,500.00


 

   

   

   

   

   

ESCAPE ltHi■NH■1 

Account Summary by Object-BalanceFiscal02a 
COS 8/22/19 

Item #4.3

Balances through July (01) Fiscal Year 2019/20 

Adopted Revised Account 
Account Number Description Budget Budget Encumbered Expenditure Balance 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD 

04- 9313- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,PROF./CONSUL 90,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 90,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 .00 .00 

04- 9313- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,INDIRECT COS 4,500.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 4,500.00 4,500.00 .00 .00 4,500.00 

Total for Resource 9313 and Expense accounts 94,500.00 94,500.00 90,000.00 .00 4,500.00 

Total for Fund 04-SELPA 7,682,677.00 7,682,677.00 6,074,732.02 137,905.37 1,470,039.61 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC 

10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 788,978.00 788,978.00 788,978.00 

10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 583,324.00 583,324.00 583,324.00 

10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 3,795,578.00 3,795,578.00 3,795,578.00 

10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 889,583.00 889,583.00 889,583.00 

10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 2,092,325.00 2,092,325.00 2,092,325.00 

Total for Resource 3310, Expense accounts and Object 7000 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 .00 .00 8,149,788.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL 

10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 17,485.00 17,485.00 17,485.00 

10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 37,660.00 37,660.00 37,660.00 

10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 172,833.00 172,833.00 172,833.00 

10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 28,919.00 28,919.00 28,919.00 

10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 91,460.00 91,460.00 91,460.00 

Total for Resource 3315, Expense accounts and Object 7000 348,357.00 348,357.00 .00 .00 348,357.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN 

10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 812- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 558,542.00 558,542.00 558,542.00 

10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 813- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 373,445.00 373,445.00 373,445.00 

10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 814- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 2,510,360.00 2,510,360.00 2,510,360.00 

10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 815- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 641,519.00 641,519.00 641,519.00 

10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 816- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 1,470,005.00 1,470,005.00 1,470,005.00 

Total for Resource 6502, Expense accounts and Object 7000 5,553,871.00 5,553,871.00 .00 .00 5,553,871.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH 

10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 342,989.00 342,989.00 342,989.00 

10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 229,324.00 229,324.00 229,324.00 

10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 1,541,558.00 1,541,558.00 1,541,558.00 

Selection 

Page 6 of 7 

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = ) 

050 - Solano County Office of Education Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

16 2019 9:26AM 
Page 28 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2833
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=2838
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=12899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=12901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=12902
https://1,541,558.00
https://1,541,558.00
https://1,541,558.00
https://229,324.00
https://229,324.00
https://229,324.00
https://342,989.00
https://342,989.00
https://342,989.00
https://5,553,871.00
https://5,553,871.00
https://5,553,871.00
https://1,470,005.00
https://1,470,005.00
https://1,470,005.00
https://641,519.00
https://641,519.00
https://641,519.00
https://2,510,360.00
https://2,510,360.00
https://2,510,360.00
https://373,445.00
https://373,445.00
https://373,445.00
https://558,542.00
https://558,542.00
https://558,542.00
https://348,357.00
https://348,357.00
https://348,357.00
https://91,460.00
https://91,460.00
https://91,460.00
https://28,919.00
https://28,919.00
https://28,919.00
https://172,833.00
https://172,833.00
https://172,833.00
https://37,660.00
https://37,660.00
https://37,660.00
https://17,485.00
https://17,485.00
https://17,485.00
https://8,149,788.00
https://8,149,788.00
https://8,149,788.00
https://2,092,325.00
https://2,092,325.00
https://2,092,325.00
https://889,583.00
https://889,583.00
https://889,583.00
https://3,795,578.00
https://3,795,578.00
https://3,795,578.00
https://583,324.00
https://583,324.00
https://583,324.00
https://788,978.00
https://788,978.00
https://788,978.00
https://1,470,039.61
https://137,905.37
https://6,074,732.02
https://7,682,677.00
https://7,682,677.00
https://4,500.00
https://90,000.00
https://94,500.00
https://94,500.00
https://4,500.00
https://4,500.00
https://4,500.00
https://4,500.00
https://4,500.00
https://4,500.00
https://90,000.00
https://90,000.00
https://90,000.00


Account Summary by Object-BalanceFiscal02a 
COS 8/22/19 

Item #4.3

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through July (01) 

 

   

   

ESCAPE ltHi■NH■1 

Adopted Revised Account 
Account Number Description Budget Budget Encumbered Expenditure Balance 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH  (continued) 

393,943.00 393,943.0010- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 393,943.00 

10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 902,699.00 902,699.00 902,699.00 

Total for Resource 6512, Expense accounts and Object 7000 3,410,513.00 3,410,513.00 .00 .00 3,410,513.00 

Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU 17,462,529.00 17,462,529.00 .00 .00 17,462,529.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9313 

Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education 25,145,206.00 25,145,206.00 6,074,732.02 137,905.37 18,932,568.61 

Selection 

Page 7 of 7 

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = ) 

050 - Solano County Office of Education Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

16 2019 9:26AM 
Page 29 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=12903
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1739904&p2=50&p3=12904
https://18,932,568.61
https://137,905.37
https://6,074,732.02
https://25,145,206.00
https://25,145,206.00
https://17,462,529.00
https://17,462,529.00
https://17,462,529.00
https://3,410,513.00
https://3,410,513.00
https://3,410,513.00
https://902,699.00
https://902,699.00
https://902,699.00


  
  

    

     

      

         
          

      
       

    
     

 

  

 

 

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

SUBJECT: SELPA Activity Reports 

MEETING DATE: August 22, 2019 

AGENDA ITEM: 6.1 – Assistant Superintendent’s Report 

Agenda Item Submitted for: 
X 

Action 
Information 
Discussion 
Possible Action 

Presentation 
Recognition 
Public Hearing 
Other (specify) 

Submitted By: Andrew Ownby 
Presented By: Andrew Ownby 

Discussion: Notes: 

• The Assistant Superintendent will provide a brief
update on the SELPA’s prior month’s activities.

Financial Impact: 



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Activity Reports 
 
MEETING DATE:  August 22, 2019 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  6.2 – Dispute Resolution Report 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action     Presentation 
       X    Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By:  Andrew Ownby 
Presented By:   Andrew Ownby 

  
Pursuant to Ed Code, state level compliance complaints and 
due process complaints are reported to the COS regularly. 
Current dispute resolution activity is as follows: 
 
California Department of Education (CDE) 
Compliance Complaints: 

• 2 new - TUSD 

• 6 ongoing – VUSD 

• 2 closed – BUSD (1); TUSD (1) 
Due Process Updates: 

• 3 new – BUSD (2); VUSD (1) 

• 1 ongoing – VUSD  

• 0 closed  
Office for Civil Rights (OCR) Complaints: 

• 0 new  

• 1 ongoing - VUSD 

• 0 closed  
 

Alternative Dispute Resolution 

• Independent Child Advocate Cases 
○ 2 Active              ○ 3 Monitor 
  1 – BUSD              1 – BUSD 
  1 – DUSD              0 – DUSD 
  0 – FSUSD            1 – FSUSD 
  0 – TUSD              1 – TUSD 
  0 – VUSD              0 – VUSD 
  0 – SCOE               0 – SCOE 
 

Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Financial Impact 



  
  

    

     

       

            
          

      
       

    
     

 

 

 

 

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

SUBJECT: SELPA Activity Reports 

MEETING DATE: August 22, 2019 

AGENDA ITEM: 6.3 – CARE Clinic Update 

Agenda Item Submitted for: 
X 

Action 
Information 
Discussion 
Possible Action 

Presentation 
Recognition 
Public Hearing 
Other (specify) 

Submitted By: Melissa Guevara 
Presented By: Melissa Guevara 

Discussion: Notes: 

• Melissa Guevara will provide the COS with a 
summary of student outcomes to date, and 
remaining funds set aside for the CARE Clinic. 

Financial Impact: 



Uniting our community in service of individuals with special needsSolano County SELPA

Solano County SELPA

Title: CARE Clinic Update

Presented By: 
Melissa Guevara

COS 8/22/19 
Item #6.3



Uniting our community in service of individuals with special needsSolano County SELPA

Comprehensive Data
(as of 8/12/2019)

Total Participants:  79
• Solano SELPA: 65
• VCUSD: 4
• Withdrew: 10 

By District
• BUSD: 3
• DUSD: 1
• FSUSD: 39
• TUSD: 4
• VUSD: 18

2

COS 8/22/19 
Item #6.3



Uniting our community in service of individuals with special needsSolano County SELPA

Solano SELPA Participants

• Assessed-DNQ: 12
• IEP: 38
• Pending assessment: 3
• Exited: 1
• No assessment record: 11

3

COS 8/22/19 
Item #6.3



Uniting our community in service of individuals with special needsSolano County SELPA

Placement: Students with IEPs

Preschool: 7
• Speech only: 4
• SDC: 1
• RISE: 2

Elementary: 28
• TAP: 9 
• FA: 1
• Gen Ed with Learning 

Center: 5
• SDC: 4
• Speech only: 9

4

Moved: 3

LRE Data 
• >80% in GE: 15
• <40% in GE: 10

BIP: 11

COS 8/22/19 
Item #6.3



Uniting our community in service of individuals with special needsSolano County SELPA

Current Cohort

Cohort 12
• 8 participants
• 7 Solano SELPA 
• 2 pending assessments

Graduation:
• Tuesday, September 17 
• 1:30 pm
• Blue Rock Springs, SCOE

5

COS 8/22/19 
Item #6.3



Uniting our community in service of individuals with special needsSolano County SELPA

Funding

Original allocation: $3,000,000
• Changed to $2,500,000

Remaining (as of 6/30/19): $1,515,642.00

6

COS 8/22/19 
Item #6.3



  
  

 
    

 
     

 
       

 
                   

                 
                
           
 

  
   

  
 

  
 

  
 

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

SUBJECT: SELPA Activity Reports 

MEETING DATE: August 22, 2019 

AGENDA ITEM: 6.4 – Nonpublic School (NPS) Monitoring 

Agenda Item Submitted for: 
X 

Action 
Information 
Discussion 
Possible Action 

Presentation 
Recognition 
Public Hearing 
Other (specify) 

Submitted By: Andrew Ownby 
Presented By: Andrew Ownby 

Discussion: Notes: 

• Andrew Ownby will present an update on the See attached NPS monitoring 

monitoring of the nonpublic schools utilized by the report. 

Solano County SELPA. 

Financial Impact: 



Page 1 of 4

COS 8/22/19 
Item #6.42019-20 NPS Log (for SEC and COS) 

NPS Name Date of Visit Drop In? 

Solano 
SELPA 
Students 
Enrolled 
day of visit 

Solano 
SELPA 
Students 
Absent 
day of 
visit 

Related 
Services 
Positions 
Fully 
Staffed? 

Related 
Services 
Logs 
Received? Comments: 

ABC Richmond 8/25/19 Yes 2 2 Yes Yes Both students were absent. Reviewed service logs. One 
student is owed a week of comp time due to therapist out 
sick for a week. Working with NPS to make sure credentialed 
teachers are only covering one classroom. No openings right 
now. 

ANOVA Concord 6/18/2019 No 3 1 Yes Yes Conducted visit as part of a scheduled parent tour. Student 
not present during visit due to a site wide field trip. School 
wide positive behavior support system and behavior 
management systems were presented and discussed. NPS is 
not certified to provide counseling services. Districts must 
use contractor or send staff if needed. SELPA has master 
contract with COFY who can provide counselling services at 
Anova as needed. 

CCHAT Rancho Cordova 8/24/2019 Yes 3 0 Yes Yes All students are moving to district programs for the 2019-
2020 school year. While there students were doing a rotation 
schedule and participating in a science experiment and art 
activity. 

Cypress Petaluma 7/26/19 Yes 2 0 Yes Yes Elementary students were getting ready to go on a field trip 
to a park and splash pad. Secondary students were out in the 
community. Some files were still missing signed IEP pages. 
SELPA guided staff in downloading from SEIS. 

Land Park Academy 8/24/2019 Yes 3 0 Yes Yes Students were participating in music time and PE. All 
Sacramento students were engaged. They only have space in pre-school 

right now. 
Point Quest Sacramento 7/10/19 No Scheduled 

with a parent 
tour 

13 Attendanc 
e was not 
yet taken 
at time of 
visit 

Yes Yes No concerns. Students were engaged in classroom activities 
and participating in PE. They have a new director for the 
2019-2020 school year, Cyndi Starkey. They do not have 
room on their van for any additional Solano County kids so 
any placement will need to use SCOE transportation. 



Page 2 of 4

COS 8/22/19 
Item #6.42019-20 NPS Log (for SEC and COS) 

NPS Name Date of Visit Drop In? 

Solano 
SELPA 
Students 
Enrolled 
day of visit 

Solano 
SELPA 
Students 
Absent 
day of 
visit 

Related 
Services 
Positions 
Fully 
Staffed? 

Related 
Services 
Logs 
Received? Comments: 

Sierra Eastern Sacramento 6/3/2019 Yes 2(ESY) 0 Yes Yes Visited site on 1st day of ESY. Student from room 3 was 
working on phonics. Categorizing words with same vowel 
sound on the iPad. Student then worked on handwriting 
capital and lowercase letters per consultation between the 
OT and classroom teacher. Teacher reported an increase in 
student's use of verbal expression. Student is now using 
complete sentences. Student recently participated in an end 
of year promotion ceremony. Credentials reviewed for two 
teachers and NPS was notified of an upcoming expiration. 

Sierra Eastern Ext. - St Marks 7/11/2019 Yes 4 (ESY) 2 Yes Emailed One student out at park, one student in class working on a 
math assignment. Staff reported students have been doing 
well over ESY. Student engaged staff in conversation and 
practiced working on communication goal by asking 
information-seeking questions. Teacher in room 5 is teaching 
on a preliminary credential and will clear her credential next 
year. 

Sierra Ext. - Marconi 7/11/2019 Yes 2 (ESY) 1 (has not 
attended 
ESY) 

Yes Yes Student observed working with teacher on math work 
packet. When packet was completed, the student 
transitioned to working on a World History assignment with 
the teacher. Student has been on red for most of ESY due to 
leaving the classroom without permission when frustrated. 
Director reports that overall student has been doing well 
though. Student works hard and is respectful to staff. 
Student is working on utilizing other coping mechanisms 
within the classroom when he is not able to leave for a break 
right away. Service logs received did not include ESY service. 
NPS emailed to request ESY logs. 



Page 3 of 4

COS 8/22/19 
Item #6.42019-20 NPS Log (for SEC and COS) 

NPS Name Date of Visit Drop In? 

Solano 
SELPA 
Students 
Enrolled 
day of visit 

Solano 
SELPA 
Students 
Absent 
day of 
visit 

Related 
Services 
Positions 
Fully 
Staffed? 

Related 
Services 
Logs 
Received? Comments: 

Sierra Elmira 7/10/2019 Yes 14 (ESY) 0 Yes Yes Visit occurred on a field trip day, so no students were on 
campus. Field trip was to Star Recreation Center for bowling. 
Director reported that ESY was going well and students were 
able to participate in many community-based activities. 16 
students total enrolled in ESY, 14 from Solano SELPA. 
Currently looking to hire two, possible three teachers if an 
additional class opens, for the 2019-20 school year. 

Spectrum Solano 7/16/19 Yes 42 X Yes Emailed Visit occurred on movie field trip day. Students remaining on 
campus observed in the classroom. New student adjusting 
nicely to school and said she is making friends in her 
classroom. Site secretary out at training and director out on 
field trip, absence log to be collected at next visit. 

Spectrum - Delta 6/19/2019 Yes 5 2 yes No Observed two classrooms one for functional academics and 
another for student working towards a diploma. Discussed 
independent living activities and vocation opportunities such 
as laundry, shredding and cooking. Student have access to 
two classroom computers. 2:1 student to staff ratio. One 
classroom needed cleaning and SELPA notified administration 
and a work order was entered. 

Spectrum - Concord 6/19/2019 Yes 1 0 yes No Service logs were not available. SELPA requested service to 
be sent. Student not present due to schoolwide field trip. 
Visited the classroom where SELPA student attend. Observed 
visual schedules, token economy, designated play and quiet 
areas. The classroom was very clean and organized. The 
campus has a new large fence that separates the campus 
from the parking lot to prevent elopement and access to 
traffic. 

STAR Academy No students attending for ESY. No visit completed 



Page 4 of 4

COS 8/22/19 
Item #6.42019-20 NPS Log (for SEC and COS) 

NPS Name Date of Visit Drop In? 

Solano 
SELPA 
Students 
Enrolled 
day of visit 

Solano 
SELPA 
Students 
Absent 
day of 
visit 

Related 
Services 
Positions 
Fully 
Staffed? 

Related 
Services 
Logs 
Received? Comments: 

Wellspring 6/18/2019 Yes 1 1 yes yes New director as of August 2019. Met with new director and 
discussed SELPA NPS visits. NPS plans to expand to K-12 and 
has submitted request to CDE for certification. 



  
  

    

     

          

         
          

      
       

    
   

 

 
 

 

 

 

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

SUBJECT: SELPA Activity Reports 

MEETING DATE: August 22, 2019 

AGENDA ITEM: 6.5 – Local Plan and Procedural Manual Update 

Agenda Item Submitted for: 
X 

Action 
Information 
Discussion 
Possible Action 

Submitted By: Andrew Ownby 
Presented By: Andrew Ownby 

Presentation 
Recognition 
Public Hearing 
Other (specify) 

Discussion: Notes: 

• Andrew Ownby will provide a brief update regarding 
California Department of Education changes to local 
plan development and the current status of the 
Solano County Local Plan and Procedural Manual. 

Financial Impact: 


	4.3 July Financials.pdf
	Report #1
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	4








	Report #2
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8181
	8990





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	3385
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182
	8990





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311
	8992





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311
	8990





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8710





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8590
	8990





	6515
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8590
	8990





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8699





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8699
	8992






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8287





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8287





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8587





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8992










	Report #3
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	5








	Report #4
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	2300
	2304
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	4300
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5751
	5800
	5806
	7310





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	7310





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	5200
	5800
	7310





	5640
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5806
	7310





	5880
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4400
	7310





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	3101
	3301
	3311
	3401
	3411
	3421
	3491
	3501
	3601
	3701
	4200
	4300
	4305
	4308
	4405
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5501
	5502
	5505
	5600
	5603
	5800
	5901
	5903
	7310





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4309
	5800
	5801
	5809
	7310





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5115





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100
	5800
	5806
	7310





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4300
	4309
	5800
	5801
	5806
	5809
	7310





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7221





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211
	7221





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310










	Report #5
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	4








	Report #6
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	2300
	2304
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	4300
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5751
	5800
	5806
	7310





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	7310





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	5200
	5800
	7310





	5640
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5806
	7310





	5880
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4400
	7310





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	3101
	3301
	3311
	3401
	3411
	3421
	3491
	3501
	3601
	3701
	4200
	4300
	4305
	4308
	4405
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5501
	5502
	5505
	5600
	5603
	5800
	5901
	5903
	7310





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4309
	5800
	5801
	5809
	7310





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5115





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100
	5800
	5806
	7310





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4300
	4309
	5800
	5801
	5806
	5809
	7310





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7221





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211
	7221





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310










	Report #7
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	5








	Report #8
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	2300
	2304
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	4300
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5751
	5800
	5806
	7310





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	7310





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	5200
	5800
	7310





	5640
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5806
	7310





	5880
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4400
	7310





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	3101
	3301
	3311
	3401
	3411
	3421
	3491
	3501
	3601
	3701
	4200
	4300
	4305
	4308
	4405
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5501
	5502
	5505
	5600
	5603
	5800
	5901
	5903
	7310





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4309
	5800
	5801
	5809
	7310





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5115





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100
	5800
	5806
	7310





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4300
	4309
	5800
	5801
	5806
	5809
	7310





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7221





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211
	7221





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310












	Button1: 


